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Development Financing Tnstitution
Soudi- Bangladesh Industriol ond Agricultural Investment Company {td.

-
&)SaBINCO

NOTICE OF THE 36

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

With reference to the Article 27 of the Articles of Association of the Company, notice is
hereby given that the 36" Annual General Meeting of Saudi-Bangladesh Indusirial and
Agricultural Investment Company Limited will be held on 12 September, 2020 at
12:00 noon through Digital Platform (at the Registered Office of the Company at 79,
Nikunja-2, Dhaka-1229, Bangladesh) to transact the following business:

1. Confirmation of minutes of the 35" Annual General Meeting held on 22nd
June, 2019.

2. Consideration and adoption of the Directors' Report on the performance of the
Company during the year 2019,

3. Consideration and adoption of the Audited Accounts of the Company together
with the Report of Auditors thereon, for the period from 15t January to 315t
December 2019,

4. Appropriation of Profit and Declaration of Dividend, if any.

5. Approval of Annual Remuneration to Directors in terms of the Article 48 of the
Articles of Association,

6. Appointment of Messrs 5. F. Ahmed & Co., Chartered Aceountants as
Auditors of the Company for the year 2020 and fixation of their remuneration.

It may be mentioned that in terms of Article 38 of the Articles of Association of the
Company "Every shareholder shall be entitled to attend the General Meeting in person
or authorize another shareholder. The authorization shall be ratified by the competent
authorities. Such instrument shall be deposited at the registered office at least 72 hours
before the time for holding the meeting."

By the order of the Board
Dhaka (Md. Rajib Alam Khandker)
25 August, 2020 Asstt. Vice President (Monitoring) &
Acting Company Secretary
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Saudi-Bangladesh Industrial and Agricultural Investment
Company Limited (SABINCO).

79, Nikunja-2, Dhaka-1229, Bangladesh.
Private Limited Company.
24 June, 1984 under the Companies Act 1913,

Bangladesh Bank License No, BCD (Non-Banking)/
Dhaka/4 /95 dated 07 February 1995.

Khan Wahab Shafiq Rahman & Co., Chartered Accounts.

Dr. Kamal Hossain & Associates, Ms. Sadia Rowshan Jahan,
Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh.

K.M. Hasan & Co., Chartered Accountants.

Association of National Development Finance Institutions
in Member Countries of the Islamic Development Bank
(ADFIMI) & Foreign Investors Chamber of Commerce and
Industry (FICCI), Bangladesh,

Standard Chartered Bank and The City Bank Ltd.

www.sabinco.com.bd

sabinco@&sabincobd.com




Our Vision &
Mission

Vision:

Position SABINCO as the leading Non-
Bank Financial Institution in the country.

Mission:
& Provide superior customer service and

competitive pricing.

& Strictly adhere to credit norms, exercise
due diligence and ensure effective
management of risk, and

#® Prudence and efficiency as the guiding
principles in carrying out our business.
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Milestone
Achievements

SABINCO, a non-depository Financial Institution, was
established in 1984.

SABINCO has so far facilitated 138 industrial investments,
:ammmﬂng to Taka 18,384 million, in the private sector in
Bangladesh from its own financial resources.

SABINCO since inception has been contributing in employment
generation and industrial enterprises promotion.

SABINCO has played a pivotal role in the development of the
Fisheries sector in Bangladesh by financing the first Balanced
Fish and Poultry Feed Mill in the country and introducing the
industrial scale Fish-Farming (grow out).

The first commercial shrimp hatchery (Black Tiger) in the
country was financed by SABINCO.

SABINCO by promoting two pioneering cement manufacturing
industries acted as a catalyst in the establishment of private
sector cement industry in the country.

SABINCO has so far approved Taka 2,606 million in 21 power

projects having total capacity of 1,541 MW in syndication with
nﬂwrlendersshcem

SABINCO's cumulative dividend payment to its shareholders,
surpassed the paid up and authorized capital of Taka 2,106.08
million in 2014.
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Milestone
Achievements
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Corporate Profile

Based on the MOU concluded between the brotherly
Government's of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and the
People's Republic of Bangladesh, SABINCO was
established in 1984, with the objective of making
investments in the Industrial and Agro-based Industrial
sectors in Bangladesh on a commercial basis.

Since 1995, the Company has been operating as a
non-bank Financial Institution under a license

granted by Bangladesh Bank.

The Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the
Company is Taka 2,106.08 million (Equivalent USS$
60.00 million), equally subscribed by both the
Governments. [t is a non-depository non-bank
financial institution,
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Our Business:
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SABINCO has so far approved 138
ventures in wvarious industrial/

financial/ institutional sub-
sectors of the country.
In the recent past, we have

extended 'wholesale financing' to
three leading financial institutions
and a leading NGO for reinvesting
in the SME and micro finance
sectors.

Projects so far financed are in the
various sectors viz. Agriculture,
Chemicals, Cement, Electronics &
Electrical, Food & Beverage, Glass
& Ceramics, Iron Steel &
Engineering, Pharmaceuticals,
Power, Textiles, Telecom & IT.

Of 138 projects financed, 93
projects have already fully settled
their loan labilities. Thus, the
total count of live projects is 45.

As on 31 December 2019 total
loan and investment stands as
under:

Taka 3,547.70 million

Total Investments :

Taka 918.75 million

Total Loan and Investments :

Taka 4,466.45 million
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Government of the Governmen t of the
I&'Igd mu-f I'-‘anpl 'sﬂapl.llﬂknf
Camcdl Arabia : r1lz -1 i

Total: 100%
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Directors
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Director General
The Sauedl Fand Jor
Abdur REouf Talukder Dkt Sultan Abdulrauf
Depisty Chairman, SABINCO & of the Rngdom of Saud Arabla (o) trr, BARINGO &
Finanee Minslzy of Finapes Huulﬂeurthundllrhﬁ
Govermnent of e People's Republic of Bangiulssh Ceovernment af (e Kingdeom gﬁm

Chiel Barerstive Offlcer
of FInANCe o eryiatjininal Pedlatric Natrim
Bengidesh Cowernment of the Ringdom of Saudt Am

Aundit Committee

Ahmed M. Al-Channam
Abdur Roufl Talukder
Bultan Abdulrauf
Monownr Ahmed
Mohammad H. Alshuhail
M. Tofazzel Hossain Miah

Bultan Ahdulranf
M. Tofurzel Hossnin Miah
Ahmed Ebsanul Enrim

13 Annusl Report 2019- SABINCO




MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES

Management
Committee (ManCom)

Ahmed Ehsanul Karim
Mohiuddin Mohammed Zuhair
Mozammel Hogue

Md. Eamruzzaman

Md. Abdul Hannan

Syed Anwar Hossain
Mohammad Abul Hasnat

Managing Director (Acting)

Executive Vice President (Internal Control)
Executive Vice President & Head of Investment
Senior Vice President & Head of Finance
Assistant Vice President (IT)

Assistant Vice President ([Admin. & HR)
Assistant Vice President [Law)

Asset Liability
Management Committee (ALCO)

Ahmed Ehsanul Earim Managing Director (Acting)

Mozammel Hoque Executive Vice President & Head of Investment
Md. Eamruzzaman Senior Vice President & Head of Finance
Idrish Mia Assistant Vice President [Accounts)
Integrity
Committee

Ahmed Ehsanul Earim  Managing Director (Acting)
Mohiuddin Mohammed Zuhair Executive Vice President (Intermal Control)
Mozammel Hoque Executive Vice President & Head of Investment

Rajib Eumar Roy Senior Vice President (Investment)

Md. Abdul Hannan
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

Ahmed Ehsanul Earim
Managing Director (Acting)

Mohiunddin Mohammed Zuhair
Executive Vice President
{Internal Control)

Mozammel Hoque
Executive Vice President
& Head of Investment

Md. Eamruzzaman
Senior Vice President &
Head of Finance

Rajib Eumar Roy
Senior Vice President (Investment)

Md. Abdul Hannan
Assistant Vice President (IT)

Idrish Mia
Assistant Vice President (Accounts)

Md. Saruare Alam
Assistant Vice President
(Internal Control)

Syed Anwar Hossain
Assistant Vice President
(Admin & HR)

Md. Rajib Alam Khandker
Assistant Vice President
(Monitoring)

Md. Sabbir Qader
Assistant Vice President
(Taken Over Project)

Mohammad Abul Hasnat
Assistant Vice President (Law)

Hasan Mahamud Khan
Assistant Vice President
{(Monitoring)

Marufa Jahan
Assistant Vice President (Accounts)

Md. Saifulla Ferdousi
Assistant Vice President
{Internal Control)

Mohammed Mokbul Morshed Khan
Assistant Vice President
(Internal Control)

Obaidul Haque
Principal Officer (Accounts)

Ummay Afroza Khanam
Principal Officer (IT)

Md. Alamgir
Principal Officer

(Admin & Accounts)
Zafrin Akhtar

Principal Officer
(Investment)
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Risk Management is a discipline at the
core of every financial institution and
encompasses all the activities that affect
its investment risk profile. The objective of
Risk Management is to identify measure
and control various risks prevailing over
operation of the Financial Institution.

Risk is inherent uncertainty about future
outcomes of business/investment events
which can be either positive or negative.
Risk is the probability that both the
expected and unexpected events may
impact adversely on the Financial
Institution's capital or earnings. Financial
Institutions are invariably faced with
different types of risks that may have a
negative effect on their business.

Due to complex and competitive business
environment, challenges of Financial
Institutions are increasing. Fls are
continuously exploring innovative and
effective ways to increase revenues,
maintain necessary capital ratios,
improve margins, strengthen balance
sheets and enhance efficiencies.
Economic volatility, issues invelving data
security and troubled assets are reasons
for additional concern for the Financial
Institutions.

Therefore, in response to competitive and
ever evolving dynamic business
environment, it has become necessary to
manage risks towards ensuring sustained
long-term survival and continued smooth
operation.

Management

Risk management is a constant challenge
for all Financial Institutions. Risk
Management entails four key processes
i.e. risk identification, risk measurement,
risk control and risk monitoring.

Risk Identification:

To manage risks, identification of existing
risks or risks that may arise from both
existing and new business initiatives (for
example, risks inherent in lending activity
include credit, liquidity, interest rate and
operational risks) is very important for the
organization. Risk identification is a
continuing process which may occur at
both the transaction and portfolio level.

Risk Measurement:

After identification of risk, it is required to
measure the risk to determine their
impact on the institution's profitability
and capital. This can be done using
available techniques ranging from simple
to sophisticated models.

Accurate and timely assessment of risk is
essential for effective risk management
systems. An institution that does not
have a risk measurement system has
limited ability to control or monitor risk
levels. Risk measurement will have to be
done periodically in order to make sure
that the measurement tools it uses are
accurate. Good risk measurement
systems assess the rtisks of both
individual transactions and portfolios.
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Risk Control:

After measuring risk, an institution may
esiablish and communicate risk limits
through policies, standards and
procedures that define responsibility and
authority. Institutions may also apply
various mitigating tools in minimizing
exposure to various risks. Institutions
may have a process to authorize
exceptions or changes to risk limits when
warranted.

Risk Monitoring:

An effective management information
system (MIS) must be in place to monitor
risk levels and facilitate timely review of
risk positions and exceptions. Monitoring
reports must be frequent, timely, accurate
and informative and be distributed to
appropriate individuals to ensure action,
when needed.

The key elements of an effective risk
management framework are:

a) Active Board and senior management
oversight;

b) Appropriate policies, procedures and
limits;

c) Adequate risk measurement, monitoring
and management information systems;
and

d) Comprehensive internal controls.

SABINCO's business activities are guided
by the Board approved "Core Risk
Management Guidelines". In addition, an
analytical report titled "Risk
Management Paper" incorporating all
risk areas is prepared on a monthly basis.
This report is discussed in depth at
SABINCO's Risk Management Forum and
necessary corrective actions are
implemented.

We are continuously striving to mitigate
risk arising from operational activities by
adopting various policies and guidelines,
such as, Credit Risk Management
Guidelines, Assets Liabilities Management
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Guidelines, Internal Control and
Compliance Guidelines, Information and
Communication Technology Guidelines,
Anti-money Laundering and Combating
with Terrorist Financing Guidelines,
Customer Services and Complaint
Management Guidelines. SABINCO
strictly adheres to these policy guidelines.
Apart from internal policy guidelines,
instructions and rules and regulations of
Bangladesh Bank are being followed in
letter and spirit. Management's consistent
commitment to sound risk management,
has resulted in SABINCO's strong capital
and liquidity position.

Risks Mitigation:
a. Credit Risk

This arises mainly [rom lending,
settlement  and other financial
transactions. Credit risk comprises
counterparty risk, settlement risk and
concentration risk.

Credit risk is undoubtedly one of the most
crucial issues in the field of financial risk
management. Being a Financial
Institution, SABINCO needs to manage
the credit risk inherent in the entire
portfolio as well as the risk in individual
credits or transactions.

SABINCO practices standard credit norms
and principles for -credit/investment
approval and monitoring. SABINCO has
already formulated Credit Risk
Management Guidelines and has been
updated as and when required. To
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mitigate the credit risk, SABINCO takes
the following approaches:

1=
*

Maintaining credit portfolio mix;
Limiting single borrower/ sectoral/
product exposure;

Credit/investment assessment;

Credit/investment risk grading;

Environmental and social risk rating;

Review of CIB Report;

Risk based pricing;

Verifying security documents;

Credit approval from appropriate

authority as per limit set by CEM

Guideline;

10. Credit monitoring and recovery;

11. Verifying Credit approval/
disbursement compliance issues by
Internal Auditors;

12. Reporting to Board of Directors/
Regulators;

13. Review of Credit Risk Management

Policy Guidelines (as and when

required).

1

e

Internal Commitiees to address

Credit /investment Risk:

1. Credit Committee
2. Trade Committee
3. CRM Committee

b. Market Risk:

Market Risk relates to value of future
cash flows of the financial instruments
which will fluctuate due to change in
different market variables, namely:

I. Interest Rate Risk
II. Equity Position Risk
III. Foreign Exchange Risk

In order to minimize the market risk,
SABINCO has put in place a system of
regular review of the lending and deposit
rates and trading portfolio. The Asset
Liability Management Committee [ALCO) of
SABINCO reviews the balance sheet gap on
a regular basis and determines the
applicable interest rates depending upon
the movement in the market interest rates.

c. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk arises when the FI, despite
being solvent, fail to maintain or generate
sufficient cash resources to meet payment
obligations, or can only do so at a loss.

To manage liguidity, SABINCO ensures
adequate liquidity to meet its liabilities
when due, under both normal and
stressed situations, without inflicting
unacceptable losses or tarnishing
SABINCO's credibility. After analyzing the
overall liquidity and funding profile of
Balance Sheet, necessary funds are being
deployed to support ongoing business
activities.

The Key measure for mitigating risk is the
advances to match different maturity
profiles, projection of payments, assets
and liabilities maturity analysis,

d. Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss from
inadequate or failed internal processes,
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people and systems or from external
events. This includes information and
legal risk but excludes reputational and
strategic risk.

Supporting policies have already been
adopted by SABINCO which deal with
management of wvarious areas of
operational risk which are (a) Internal
Control and Compliance Guidelines (h)
Information and Communication
Technology Guidelines and (c) Anti-money
Laundering and Combating with Terrorist
Financing Guidelines.

e. Technology Risk

Customers may suffer service disruptions,
or they may incur losses arising from
system defect such as failures, faults, in
computer operations, or illegal or
unauthorized use of computer system or
IT security threats.

SABINCO has required system and
processes to protect its Information
Technology (IT) system and network
infrastructure from possible physical
break-ins, security breaches and other
disruptions caused by increased use of
technology. Computer break-ins could
affect the security of information stored in
and transmitted through these computer
systems and network infrastructure.
SABINCO has established Information
and Communication Technology Policy
and for ensuring smooth functioning
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continues to upgrade and modernize the
IT platform/ system automation.

f. Industry Risk

Industry risk is the possibility that a
specific industry may fail to perform up to
the level or even at par. Indusiry risk also
refers to the risk of increased competition
from foreign and domestic sources
impacting on revenues, profit margins,
market share etc. which could have an
adverse effect on the business and
financial condition.

Since inception, SABINCO has been
absolutely client focused. Accordingly,
SABINCO has formulated Customer
Services and Complaint Management
Guidelines and steps have been taken to
enhance customer satisfaction by
upgrading skills, systems and technology
to meet such challenges.

SABINCO is attempting to add quality
assets on competitive terms and also
taken steps to broaden its product
offering.




Corporate
Governance

Fairness, transparency, accountability and responsibility are the
minimum standard of acceptable corporate behavior. Good corporate
governance practices enable the organization to increase efficiency,
minimize risk, improve the standard of lending, invigorate the
management and protect the rights of shareholders/stakeholders.

SABINCO recognizes the imporiance of Corporate Governance and has
established policies to provide direction and framework for oversight and
management of the activities of the organization.

All the business decision are undertaken within the defined policy
framework. Independent group and sub-group have been constituted
across the organization to facilitate evaluation, monitoring and reporting
of various risks.

SABINCO strictly abides by the policies and pursues due diligence in all
areas of operation towards fulfilling the Company's objectives.

Duties and responsibilities are appropriately delineated between the
Board and Management for checks and balances, to ensure smooth
business operation. The Board provides strategic and policy decisions to
attain pre-determined goals and objectives of the organization. The
Board approves the annual budget and reviews the same from time to
time so as to provide direction as per changing requirement.
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For  establishing  effective  risk
management in credit and other key
areas of operation the Policies and
Manuals of the various segments of
business are also reviewed by the Board.
The Board also ensures that adequate
internal control systems are in place and
are consistently complied with.

As a locally incorporated financial
organization, SABINCO is also guided, in
its corporate governance practices, by the
regulatory authority (i.e. the Bangladesh
Bank) ensuring full compliance to all the
rules and regulations of the regulator.

Internal Control and Compliance
Department of SABINCO is also
structured as per the guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank. This department
ensures proper compliance of all
regulatory instructions and internal
policies and procedures in the day to day
operations.

A  well-structured risk management
system is in place to identify, measure,
monitor, and control various risks in
accordance with explicit and well-defined
policies and procedures. The Risk
Management Team maintains co-
ordination with the representatives of the
various functions to implement risk
management policies and practices.

SABINCO also has a Board approved code
of conduct for the employees of the
Company and all the employees are
required to maintain code of conduct
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properly and demonstrate highest ethical
standards.

For quick disposal of credit proposal, the
Board has delegated authority to the
Executive Committee to take necessary
decision and approve business proposal
within certain limit.

The Board has also delegated required
financial power to the Management.

Board of Directors:

According to clause 43 of the Articles of
Association, the Board of Directors of
SABINCO comprises of six members
including the Chairman and the Deputy
Chairman,

The Chairman and twe of the Directors
are nominated by the Government of the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia while the
Deputy Chairman and two Directors are
nominated by the Government of the
People’s Republic of Bangladesh.

A total of 4 (four) Board meetings were
held during the year 2019, wherein
besides project financing, several
important decisions were taken,

Audit Committee:

SABINCO has a Board Audit Committee
which plays an important role. The Board
Audit Committee oversee all financial
reporting process and disclosures,




reviewing the adequacy of internal control
systemm and findings of internal
investigations.

The committee also reviews the audit
report relating to core business
operations and the taken over projects
and compliance with all laws and
regulations.

Exzecutive Committee:

The Executive Committee (EC) of the
Board approves credit proposals as per
approved policy of the Board. EC also
reviews the policy and guidelines issued
by Bangladesh Bank in respect of credit
risk and other operational activities in the
industry.

While submitting the credit proposals for
approval, SABINCO Management ensures
due diligence of adherence of the Board
approved policy and risk management.

Internal Control and
Compliance:

A sound internal control system plays an
important role in contributing to the
effectiveness of the organization in its
business operation in an efficient
manner. This ensures sound financial
reporting and control procedures as well

as compliance with relevant laws and
regulations.

SABINCO has established an appropriate
and effective internal control policy in line
with the requirement of the organization.
An independent Internal Control and
Compliance Department has also been
established and the aim of this
department is to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of the
financial reporting, compliances with
laws, regulations and internal policies,
consistency of Company's procedures and
protecting its resources.

As a tool of intermal control, this
Departmment undertakes periodic and
special audit in accordance with audit
plan to assess and improve the accuracy
and reliability of the accounting and
financial information and also to find out
the weaknesses and defects in the control
processes and report to the competent
authority for corrective measures to
protect the Company's interest.

Besides, the Internal Control and
Compliance Department is also entrusted
with the responsibility of administering
the "Anti Money Laundering” regime
within the Company as required by the
Central Bank,

N\ W\
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Sustainale
Finance Activities

Green Banking:

Bangladesh as a part of the global family is considered as one of the
most vulnerable and severely affected countries due to the adverse
consequences of environmental pollution. Bangladesh has enacted
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several legislative measures for different
industries to minimize the damage on its
environment. Green banking is one of the
important policies developed by
Bangladesh Bank for the financial sector.

Green Banking is in effect eco-friendly
banking to prevent environmental
degradation. Green banking involves a
two-pronged approach. Firstly, green
banking focuses on the green Ife.
environmental-friendly transformation of
internal operations of all Banks and Fls.
It means all the Banks and Financial
Institutions should adopt appropriate
ways of utilizing renewable energy,
automation and other measures to
minimize carbon footprint from banking
activities.

Secondly, all Banks and Financial
Institutions should adhere to
environmentally responsible financing
that supports green initiatives and

projects, by assessing environmental
risks of projects, prior to making
financing decision.

In line with the instructions from the
Central Bank, within the ambit of green
banking policy, SABINCO has formulated
its own Green banking policy duly

approved by Board and taken following
initiatives:

0 Developed its internal Green Banking
policy and Green Office Guide to
institutionalize various aspects across
the organization. Besides, SABINCO

has also incorporated the
Environment and Social Risk
Management (ESRM) in Credit Risk
Management  Policy. SABINCO

complies with the Environmental and
Social Due Diligence (ESDD) checklist
while approving projects.

O Installed Solar Panel in its own
building to meet a part of its electricity
consumption from Solar Energy.

SABINCO envisages financing
environment friendly i.e. green projects
like Solar Energy, ETP, Bio Gas Plant,
Auto Brick etec., while approving other
industrial projects. SABINCO encourages
the borrower to install necessary
effluent/waste treatment system to
safeguard the environment. Promoting
green projects will eventually reduce
environmental risks and ecological
degradation, thus ensuring sustainable
development.
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Sustainable Development Initiatives: (CMSME)
(Cottage, Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises)

Ms. Marjina Begum

Another homemaker from the same area was
primarily engaged in household chores and seasonal
works. Under microfinance program of SABINCO, she
availed a loan of Tk. 60,000/~ for small scale shrimp
and fish farming. With this amount she bought
‘shrimp and white fish fries and stocked in the pond.
mcﬁieaammwmgandsheiscxpecﬁngMeHma

gmdpmﬂ!:hyul]ﬂngnhﬂmpsanﬂwhmﬁahmaﬁnr
‘harvesting.
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Sustainable Development Initiatives: (CMSME)
(Cottage, Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises)
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Ms. Rina Ray

A homemaker who maintains a very small grocery shop
at Kailashgonj. Due to insufficient fund. she could not
buy enough items for grocery shop. In the meantime,
she came to know about SABINCO's financial services
to the root level people at Kailashgonj. Under
microfinance program of SABINCO, she availed a loan
of Tk.50,000/- for purchasing grocery items. As the
nearest local market is far away, people are now going
to Ms. Rina's shop for buying grocery items. Thus,
expansion of her business is generating more revenue.
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Ahmed M. Al-Ghannam
Chairman, SABINCO
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Chairman's
Message
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Dear Shareholders,
"3,"'_.-' :.J,_u-.,,_,,__‘_«u_'_--’-"‘_.--’

A very warm welcome to you all to the
36" Annual General Meeting of
SABINCO. On behalf of the Board of
Directors and myself, 1 would like to
express my heartfelt thanks and
profound gratitude to all of you for your
interest, support and patronage in
achieving SABINCO's continued success.

It is indeed heartening to note, that
despite rising challenges in the global
economy, Bangladesh economy is doing
well and maintaining an Impressive
track record of growth and development.

In the past decade, the economy has
grown above 6% per year, while human
development progressed along  with
economic growth. The GDP growth is
estimated at 8.15% in FY 2018-19,
significantly up from 7.86% in FY 2017-
18. The per capita national income
increased nearly 10% to USS 1,909 in
FY 2018-19.

The macro economy has remained stable
with the continuance of fiscal prudence,
moderate inflation, and sufficient foreign

exchange reserves. Poinl-to-peint
inflation in December 2019 reached at
5.75%. The foreign exchange reserve
stood at US$ 32.7 billion mark.

During the year under review, business
focus and sirategy of the Company
remained concentrated on sustainable
business growth. new business
initiatives  and above all its
implementation. During the year 2019,
the Company made new financing
commitment of Taka 1,200 million and
dishursed Taka 1.448.39 million. In
addition. an amount of Taka 1.612.61
million is awaiting disbursement in 12
new projects.

Our Company today enjoys the benefit of
a strong Balance Sheet with diversified
revenue base. As on 31 December 2019
the total Assets of the Company slands
at Taka 8,264.50 million and the total
Equity stands at Taka 7.026.95 million.
Besides, the Company earned a Net
Profit of Taka 337.95 million during
2019.

Relentless efforts continued towards
recovering the dues and as a result of
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this drive the recovery was at an
impressive 88% at the end of 20189.

The Company continues to pay
significant amount as dividend to both
the Governments.

SABINCO's Corporate Governance has
been designed to ensure transparency
and accountability across the enterprise,
and 1 firmly believe that strong
supervision and control measures will
ensure sustainable growth in the coming

years,

SABINCO is also proactively engaged In
Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR)
activities focusing in the areas of
education, health care and helping the
distressed people,

I would like to convey my sincere thanks
to my fellow members of the Board for
their co-operation and support for the
overall improvement of SABINCO and
my gratitude to both the Governments of
the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and the
People's Republic of Bangladesh for their
collective wisdom and continued
support.

1 also convey my thanks and good
wishes (o the Management and all
emplovees who have contributed to the
continued growth and success of the

Company.

1 conclude by conveying my very sincere
and special thanks to our respected
shareholders, valued cusiomers,
patrens, well-wishers, Bangladesh Bank
and other regulators for their guidance,
support and co-operation.

With warm regards,
Sincerely yours

(Ahmed M. Al-Ghannam)
Chairman
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Directors’ Report

Dear Shareholders,

£ — p! 5 A ".—r‘ L T
e e A e L L
NSTPNPESTR S
The Board of Directors of Saudi-

Bangladesh Industrial and Agricultural
Investment Company Limited (SABINCO)
take this opportunity to welcome you all
to the 36™ Annual General Meeting of the
Shareholders and have immense pleasure
to present before you the 36 Annual
Report on the Performance of the
Company together with the Audited
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended on 315
December 2019 in compliance to Section
183 of the Companies Act 1994 and
Article 87 of the Articles ol Association of
the Company.

Global Economy:

Global GDFP growth has been estimated at
2.4 percent in the year 2019. Global
growth in 2019 was 0.6% lower compared
to 2018. Low growth in global trade and
investment  affected both Advanced
Economies and Emerging Market and
developing economies. Global trade
growth in 2019 is estimated at 1.4
percenl - a sharp decline from earlier
year.

In major economies, actvity was slower
than expecied. Advanced economies
suffered from weak manufacturing
activities. Trade tensions has also
weighed on actvity in the Uniled States
and China. Issues related to uncertain
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trade policy, geopolitical tensions., and
weak performance of [ew emerging
market economies hampered global
cconomic  activity  especially  in
manufacturing and trade in the second
hallf of 2019. Further, social unrest in
several couniries, weather-related
disasters etc. add further challenges to
global economy.

US economy experienced reduced growih
(2.3 percent) in 2019 with slowing
investment & export and weak
manufacturing sector and forecasted to
decline further in 2020.

Euro Economy was sluggish as growth
estimated to 1.1 percenl in the year
2019, Falling demand troubled the
indusirial sector. Brexit related
unecertainty also hindered economic
aclivity. Growth is forecasted to be slow
in 2020.

Japan's growth is estimated at 1.1
percent in 2019 and may decline further
in 2020. Although Government is
providing significant support, economy is
facing challenges arising from weakness
in manufacturing and exports
increase in value added tax recently.

and

Emerging Market and Developing
Economy has experienced weaker
performance as Industrial production.



trade flows and investment were
decelerating. However, the growth is
estimated at 3.5 percent for 2019.

Growth has slowed more than expected
in China and the economic growth is
estimnated al 6.1 percent in 2019. Trade
Mlows have weakened substantially along
with low growth in Industrial production.
Declining imports partly reflecting
slowing domestic demand. Growth is
forecasied to be slow in 2020,

Declining domestic demand, stressed
nonbank financial sector and decreasing
credit growth contributes to India's
decelerating growth in 2019,

Prices of most commodities fell in 2019,
mainly reflecting the deterioration in the
growth outlook. Forecasts have been
revised down for most commodities in
2020. Despite production cuts by OPEC
and constrained production because of
geopolitical factors, weakening oil
demands lowered average oil prices in
2019 (861/bbl) compared to 2018 and
forecasted to decline in 2020 and 2021.
Price of most base metals weakened in
the second half of 2019, primarily
reflecting weaker global growth and trade
tensions.

Source: 1. World Bank. 2020 Global Economic

FProspects, January 2020, i ntermational Moneiary
Fund: World Economic Qutlook Update January 2020.

Bangladesh Economy:

The economy of Bangladesh is the 397
largest in the world in nominal terms and
29" in terms of purchasing power parity.
Bangladesh achieves Ba3 (Moody's) and
BB-(Standard and Poor's) ratings which
denote stable outlook for the 107
consecutive vears. Fitch Ratings also
affirmed BB- with stable outlook for the
7" time.

In the past decade, the economy has
grown above 6 percent per year, and
human development moved along with
economic growth. The GDFP growth is
estimated at 8.15 percent in FY 2018-19,
significantly up from 7.86 percenl in FY
2017-18. The per capita national income
increased to USS 1,909 in FY 2018-19,
up by USS 158 a year earlier.

Bangladesh has also achieved increase in
life expectancy currently at 72.3 wears,
and literacy al 73.2% while infant
moriality has reduced significantly at 22
per 1,000 live births. Poverty rate has
been estimated at 20.5% in FY 2018-19.

The macro-economy has remained stable
with the continuance of fiscal prudence,
moderate inflation, and sufficient foreign
exchange reserves. Point-to-point
inflation in December 2019 reached at
5.75 percent.

The foreign exchange reserve stands at
USS 32.7 hillion mark [December 2019).
Moreover, Bangladesh Bank's monetary
policy objectives have been directed at
lowering the interest rates for both
deposits and loans in the banking
industry, which is expected to encourage
further investment in the country.

Service is the largesl sector in terms of
percentage contribution to GDP, which
comprises 51.35 percent of the gross
domestic product. Service sector growth
in 2018-2019 was B6.Y8 percenlt in
comparison to 6.39 percent in 2017-
2018. It includes all services activities
such as trade service, transport, storage,
communication, rteal eslale, public
administration and defense, education,
health, financial intermediations.

Industrial sector coniributed around 35
percent of the couniry's gross domestic
product and the growth of this sector in
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2018-2019 was 12.67 percent in
comparison to 12.06 percenl in 2017-
2018. Growih in Indusirial seclor came
from electricity, gas & waler supply,
mining & guarrying and the
manufacturing sector.

Agriculiure  econtinues (o  make
substantial econtribution to the
Bangladesh Economy which comprises
13.65 percent of the country’'s GDP. The
country is situated in one of the mosi
fertile regions on the earth, with the
principal cash crops being rice, jute, tea,
wheat, cotton and sugarcane.

The RMG & HKnitwear industry, the
largest industrial sector of the country
employing around 4.4 million people
direcily and 10 million indirectly and
contributed around 84% of Bangladesh's
total export earnings of US$ 40.53 billion
in the Fiscal year 2018-19.

Besides, Bangladesh was the third in
world ranking after China & India for
inland fish production in 2018, according
to report of Food and Agriculture
Organization (FAO). In FY 2018-19,
around % 455 million was earned by
exporting 68,650 lons of fish and fish
products.

Bangladesh has huge potentials for
investment because of its geographical
location. 1t has easy connectivity with
East & South Asia that includes two
emerging economic giants of the world:
China and India. The southern side
opening to the Bay of Bengal facilitates
navigation across the world to explore the
benefits of the untapped blue economy.
Thus Bangladesh can be a hub of
regional connectivity and attract
investments.

Bangladesh Governmentl is emphasizing
to create favorable Invesiment climate
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through setling up economic zones. The
initiative to establish economic zones aim
at  encouraging industrialization,
generating employment opportunities
augmenting production and ensuring
exporl promotion and diversification.
Establishment of B8 economic zones
(comprising 58 Governments and 29
private) in different parts of the country is
underway. Two economic zones had been
exclusively earmarked for Japanese and
Chinese investors.

The Governmenl has also taken massive
plan for increasing electricity generation
capacity. Current installed power
generation capacity of the country stands
al 22,727 MW (December 2019).

Operational Activities:
BUSINESS REVIEW:

SABINCO continues to make its presence
in the economic development of the
couniry through [nancing in different
sectors. SABINCO continued to record
overall satisfactory financial and
operational performance during 2019 in
terms of business growth, new business
initiatives and its implementation.

Our loan portfolio remained well
diversified among some 10 industrial
sectors. The financed projects are in the
Agriculture, Cement, Electronics &
Electrical, Food & Beverage, Iron Steel &
Engineering, Power, Texliles, Telecom
and Information Technology, Trade and
COMmMmerce,

Total investments by SABINCO in lerms
of loan, equity and bond stood at Taka
4 466.45 million at the end of 2019
against Taka 3,963.56 million at the end
of 2018. As on 315 December 2019 the
total assets of SABINCO stood at Taka
8,264.50 million.



Capital Market Operation:

During the wyear under review, the
turnover and the bench mark index
(DSEX) were in declining trend in the
secondary market. The regulators and
the other stakeholders are continuously
trying to re-stabilize the market through
infrastructure development, policy
dialogue and formation, innovation, and
implementation of advanced technologies.

The Market broad Index which was
5,465.25 (DSEX) at the beginning of the
vear, closed at 4,452.93 points at the end
of the year and the market capitalization,
which was Taka 3,912.84 billion In
January 2019, closed at Taka 3,395.51
hillion in December 2019.

During the year under report. SABINCO
was able to sell shares worth Taka 1.62
million (acquisition cost) from its portfolio
and was able to make a eapital gain of
Taka 17.07 million. In addition, during
the year a sum of Taka 0.78 million as
cash dividend and stock dividend of Taka
0.88 million [estimated wvalue) was
received from various companies.

Status of Recoveries:

At the end of 2019, SABINCO had 45
projects in its portfolio. During the year
2019, total collectible dues were Taka
1.470 million from various projects and
investment, of which an amount of Taka
1.287 millon was recovered, which is
88% of the total dues.

Resources:
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:

Shareholders’ equity Includes the pald-up
capital, general reserve, statutory reserve,
revaluation reserve and retained
ecarnings. The Authorized and Paid-up
capital of SABINCO remains unchanged

at Taka 2.106.08 millilon or equivalent to
US Dollar 60 million divided into 20,000
shares of US Dollar 3,000 each as at 31
December 2019, of which each
Government subscribed 10,000 shares in
the capital of the Company.

As per Financial Institution Act 1993, 20
percent of the Profit is required to be
transferred to Statutory Reserve and with
this latest allocation: the Statutory
Reserve increased from Taka 1,044.84
million to Taka 1,112.84 million.

So far SABINCO has built-up General
Reserve of Taka 1,629.42 million from its
profits.

The total Shareholder's Equity as on 315
December 2019 stood at Taka 7,026.95
million compared to Taka 6,898.99
million for the previous yvear.

Cash Resources:

SABINCO had deposits of Taka 1,240.85
million and USS 0,478 million as on 31
December 2019, as compared to Taka
1.530.66 million and USS 0.549 million
as on 31 December 2018 (previous year).

Operational Results:

SABINCO during 2019 also continued to
maintain more than the required
provision against loans, investments and
other related exposures, amounting to
Taka 457.56 million in 2019 compared Lo
Taka 437.56 million in 2018.

Net profit for 2019 stood at Taka 337.95
million as compared to Taka 338.29
million during 2018,

Thus, the earnings per share stood at
Taka 16,898 in 2019 while Return on
Investment and Return on Assel stood at
4.81% and 4.14% respectively.
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Appointment of Auditors:

Pursuant to Clause 24(1) of the Financial
Institutions Act 1993, and as per Articles
75 and 76 of the Articles of Association of
the Company, Statutory Auditors are to
be appointed annually at the Annual
General Meeting, The existing auditors,
M/s. Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman &
Co.., Chartered Accountanis, on their
completion of three years tenure shall
retire from office and a new auditor has
to be appointed for the year 2020.

From the short listing of prospective
auditors, M/s. 5. F, Ahmed & Co,
Chartered Accountants, may be
considered for appointment as new
Statutory Auditor. The firm has quoted a
remuneration of Tk, 177,100 (last vear
audit fee) and accordingly we may
appoint M/s. S. F. Ahmed & Co,
Chartered Accountants as Auditor of the
Company for the year 2020.

Employees and Establishments:

The total strength of employees of the
Company during the year stood at 39 -
26 officers and 13 stafl. During the year,

1 employee resigned.

Appropriations:

SABINCO earned a net Profit of Taka
337.953,532 during the year 2019.

Further, as per the requirement of the
Financial Institution Act, 20% of the net
profit amounting to Taka 68.00 million is
proposed to be transferred to Statutory
Reserve. Additionally, an amount of Taka
59.95 million is being proposed to be
transferred to General Reserve and Taka
210.00 million as cash dividend. payable
to the shareholders.

In view of the above propositions, the
available Profit of Taka 337,953,532 is
recommended (o be apportioned as
under:

Statutory Reserve 68,000,000
General Reserve 59.953.532
Proposed Dividend 210.000.000
Total Appropriation 337,953,532
Sincerely,

On behalf of the Board of Directors

— LS

(Ahmed M. Al-Ghannam)
Chairman
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Corporate
Social
Responsibilities
(CSR) Activities

MI i Tth;'i. A
“‘ SABINCO is fully aware and
conscious of its responsibilities to our
Customers, Employees, Stakeholders
and the Environment in which we
operate our business. We remain
focused on  offering a sound,
environmentally safe and responsible
service that contributes to the economic

progress of the country as a whole.
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On a sustained basis,

SABINCO continues to undertake
several CSR activities supporting
health care, education and
helping the distressed people
of our society from the elements
of harsh nature.

Corporate "

Responsibility

These initiatives have been in conjunction with
following reputable organizations operating in various
fields; thereby ensuring that benefits accrues to those
for whom it is intended:
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CSR Activities

Centre for the Rehabilitation
of the Paralysed (CRP)

Centre for the Rehabilitation of the Paralyzed (CRP) is a non-profit,
non-government organization which treats and rehabilitates disabled
people regardless of their economic means.

Some initiatives of CRP
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CSR Activities

Acknowledgement from CRP

CRP Centre for the Rehabilitation of the Paralysed (CRFP)
Centre forthe @ project of the Trust for the Rehabillitaton of the Paralysed
Rehabilitation  Head Office: CRP- Savar, CRP- Chapain, Savar Dhaka-1343, Bangladesh

of the Paralysed  Tol +880 02 T745464-5, Fax: TT4506D, E-mail: contact@orp-bangladesh.ong, www crp-bangladesh.org

R’f’itl'-"Fl}.’UiDl.-'Sr\liE.\l(.'U’lﬁ.{iﬁ 2020 16 August 2020

To

Mr. Adimed Fhsanul Kanm

Managang | Mrector {Acting)

Saudi-Bangladésh Induserial and Agriculiurl Investment Company (SABINCO) Laid.
79, Nikunja-2, Dhaka-1229,

Diear Sir,
Cireetings from the Centre for the Rehobil otion of the Panlysed (CRP)!

Please kindly Tind the detail repont of your Kind support to CRI* From July 2001 w0 March 2020,

S. Year of Donated Use of the fund
N. | Donation Amount
(BDT)
OF | July 20101 - | BDT 5000000/~ | The wmount has used us the purli;]l construclion cost of
June 2012 the conference raom of CRP-Savar. Mow this room is

being used 1o arrange meetings and workshops,
Oceasionally this room is rented for different purpose
and the income is used for supporting the poor putients
with diszbilitics

n -Jui}' 2012 ' BDT 400,000~ | The amount hos used for developing patient database
June 2013 | management and installing o water pump. Now we can

| stone: patients detail and provide appointment through

| eomputerized database management system. Newly

| installed water pump providing safe water support to the
| patients, siudents, trinees and others.

03 | July2013 - | BT 300000/~ | This donation has used 1o provide rehabilitation support |
June 2014 | for six Rana Plaza victims,

4 | July 2014— | BDT SOD000- | 74 persons with disabilities have reveived partial
June 2015 | | support for Prosthetic and Orthatic devices, Cne poor
| | woman with disabilities has received food support from
| your donation also

, — - — | T — | -
AP i Dka, Pet WS, Bich- A, Saches. 1, Mo, s 1106, T (7 S005550-4, Faw: 6 §029881, Erea. s - bongitsh o, CR- Ty
Sovar, Dhaka, Tel 07 TTRREIT, Emat bangisiost oy AN Khah CRP- Wi, ohea, Chadgaon, Chillagong, Tel 031 I5TM12 Emalt chitagongi] op-Dasgiadestuos

Mar Huwsals CRA. Rajuhah, House e 11, Mohishtutuas, Ragetals Goun Rapar, Fjstan, Tet 0771 TTTTO9, Emesk ajshabigesp-hangiaciash. g CRP Barishab CARSA Fouisdafion Cony, Syt
Eruryen Sae - Maiger Fen sk SERNAK) Wollars Toost Euiling, 12 Garpaa, Wagus Chowmmals, Kasruw, Saratal, Tet: (43164808, Erail barissiffon-Sangladesh o). CRP- Moulwibar, £
re Brasd rerd o Tl 2 F.n rewd il e s v CRY il Rrsnch. i pta 011 [ " ghiiorp bangiadesh. org

T WES 1. E-mad rrormenges héiop ba "
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CSR Activities

Acknowledgement from CRP

CRP &7 : Klem !
Centre for the Rehabilitation of the Paralysed (CRP)

Centre for the  a project of the Trust for the Rehabilitaton of the Paralysed
Rehabilitation Head Office: CRP- Savar, CRP- Chapain, Savar Dhaka-1343, Bangladesh
af the Paralysed  Tel +880 (2 7745484-5, Fax: 7745068, E-maik coptactBcrp-bangladash org, wiew. crp-bangladesh org

Ref. Date:

[65 ™ Thuly 2005 — [RDT 400,000/~ | With the donation we hive provided partial support 10§ |
| June 2016 Cerebral Palsy children and 4 spinal cord injured
patients for their reatment cost.

|
We have also provided assistive devices 1o 9 pahignts

BT 450,000/~ | We have provided partial suppon for treatment 1o |1
patients and mobility & sssistive deviees 1o 28 persons
with disabilitics,

['d6 | July 2076

|
‘ with the donation i 200 5< 16,
|

June 2017 |

| 07 July 2017 | BDT 450,000/ | Partl support provided to 5 persons with disabilities
March far their treatment and 32 persons with disabilities for
2018 their mobility and assistive devices

(08| December | BDT 600,000/~ | With this Kind support we have hought two IR therapy

2008 [ lemp used 1o reliel muscular pain. These lamps help 1o
March serve o lol of putients. 13 more paticnts have received
019 mcome generating activity support 1o be economically
mndependent from your donation also,

(09 | December | BOT 500,000~ | 2 p:LIichl-. have received treatment 1u.|1.pml and 100
2049 persons with disabilities will receive Hollow Manress
Murch and a child with disability is receiving study cost
2020 suppart for the year 2020, Hellow Maitress helps (o

prevent pressure ulcer and decrease the possibility of
death of the spinal cord injured patients.

Warmest thanks for your cooperation and continuous support. The poor patients from CRFP are
fetting treatment and required sssistive and mobility devices with your most generous donation.

ol

Md Shafig-ul Islam
Faeeutive Director
CRP
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CSR Activities

CRP

Initiatives of CRP

1 20.01.012147
2 Mame Md. Sumaon Ahmed
3 Father's Name Mid. Sultan Mahmud Howlader
4 Maother's Name | Mrs. Tara Begum
5 | Age [31years
6 Marital Status Married
7 Previous Profession Garments Worker
8 Family Member 4 members {Himself, wife, 1 daughter, 1 Son )
9 No. of earning member He was only earning member.
10 | Mobile Number 01971-425096
Will. Modhupur
11 | Present Address ::;:ilia g::;ﬁma
District Dhaka
will.
P.O.
12 Permanent Address Upazilla Same as present address
District
13 Diagnosis GBS (AMAN) e- EPIDID\"MDO?[GITITIS
15 | CRP treatment begins i
He has been taking subsidies
16 | Present Condition I Physiotherapy, Occupational therapy and
[ Speech & Language Therapy
17 | &irure plan He has wish to return his previous waork {if cure).
Meed contribution : Trelatr:nent CO.St
18 fsoughit helps I Assistive devices cost
1 House rent
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CSR Activities

HI-CARE

Society for Education and Care of Hearing Impaired Children of Bangladesh
(HI-CARE) was established with a view to educate the hearing impaired children
for learning speech and language under auditory oral method with an ultimate
goal to integrate them in the mainstream education system.

Acknowledgement from HI-CARE

HICARE

SOCIETY FOR EDUCATION AND GARE OF HEARING IMPAIRED CHILDREN OF BANGLADESH
Housa No. 372, Nerih Road, (Bhutar Goli) Dharmond), Dhaka-120%, Bangiacksh
Py BA0-2 9680146, 01 710064890, E-mail - hicarafdhskn, int, Wist | wiaey hicasnsad o)

UMM F DONATION:

YEAR DONATION RECEIVED | GRAND TOTAL UPTO
(Th} i [ (Tk)
2010 100,000, 00 100,004 00
2011 | 250,000.00 3,50,000.00
| 2012 | 300,000,00 6.50,000.00
|.2013 | 300,150.00 .50 150.00
{2014 300,000.00 [ 12 /50,150 00
| 2015 3,00,000.00 | 15,50, 150 00
| 2018 3,60,000.00 | 18,00,150 00
| 2017 3,50,000.00 22,50,150.00
| 2018 4,00.000.00 | 28,50,150.00
L2019 3,50,000.00 | 30,00,150.00

SUMMARY OF UTILIZATION

"HICARE'S MISSION

1. Toinspire and motivate parenis of ail hearing Impaired children between 2 and
12 years of age 1o bring their children under speech training and education
System
To provide educalion for the hearing impaired chidren to enable them io
Integrate with main stream education of the Country
To establish a country-wide network theough deaf camps to provide facilities far
all kinds of audic-logical assessments, supply of hearing aids, ear moulds and
repair sevvices 1o hearing impaired persans of all ages
To create public awareness against the causes of dealfness
To provide support to the poor hearing impaired persons of G ages io gel proper
audi-logcal assessment Using modern technology
With that aim in succession we established 11 Hicare Schools & 4 Hearing
Centre all over Bangladesh

7. Total 600 studeniz are studying in these Schools

8. 94 nos. of trained Teachers & Stalls are ungsged for 600 studernts

8. Nearly 90% of the students are poar

0. About 1.6 million children of Bangladesh are now ealimated hearing impaired and
for these resson (hey are mostly deprived of any access to aven the basic
education. In respact of percentage it 8 neaty 1% of fhe total population.
Keeping this reality our aim is lo establish mome schools along with Hearing
Centre 80 as to educale the hearing impalrad children in large numbers 1o able
them o anter in main stream aducatian ¥

f;;;__j .

Engr. Md. Liaguat All
Emdeiitadi Seectislary
Micare. Diika

Sabinco
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CSR Activities

Acknowledgement from HI-CARE

HICARE

“[350,000.00
|

20n8

, SOCIETY FOR EDUCATION AND CARE OF HEARING IMPAIRED CHILDREN OF BANGLADES
House No, 32, North Road, {Bhuter Gol) Dha K1 7
Phe 880-2-0660146, 01719064800, E-mail | hicaret

T )
[ ER SE Ll

205, Bangl
L+ WAL IS

el [

ko ne

[ Tomest up yearly tuition fees of poor students of the following |

Hicare Schools with v of benaficiaries

[Hicare School. | Mo of | Manthly Yearly
poor ralE of | tuition  fee
students | witon  fes | [Th)
L ] 7N [
Salkhira B | 1600.00 8000000 |
: Chapainarwabgon] | 3 | 5800000 |
Phuloan 1 | 16.000.00
| {Drnpusr) I S
Bhois 3 | 5400000
| Farudput 4 | 7200000
| Tangail 4 | 7200000
Grand 3,80,000.00
lotal

Engr. Md. Liaguat ANl
Exeoulive Seoratary
Hicare, Dhaka

Some initiatives of HI-CARE
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CSR Activities

Some initiatives of HI-CARE
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CSR Activities

Anjuman Mufidul Islam

Anjuman Mofidul Islam is an organization rendering humanitarian services to the
distressed people by way of providing free ambulance, medical treatment, running
orphanages and rendering funeral services for unclaimed deceased,

Acknowledgement from Anjuman Mufidul Islam

&

-

Wﬁﬁﬁww

WP m Hogl)

ANJUMAN MUFIDUL ISLAM

Feprrnemnd Lstier the Sacktirs flagiiliatom Art KN of TRADY
:ﬂﬂrﬂ'ﬁ:n A, Mfl;:!éml;tm- L L o ;:m-a.
-inil Ao, Bl E oA, e anjamenmibd org
s sy [ 0, ST OO, EEE TR e, (P et e
BT CREICEN 0, N W R O, PRI, WIRL e, (WA BAEE bl Ve
AT TN S h""l'ﬂ'“[i VIR SARN, DT SR VRN RN E e
cowsha coATen o o/ ¥ cowrg TeTE cRWT, FTH- a0, (9 | Biadeas

o 2 A SRR, 9200 - ML) s 18Jo'r i

Mr. Ahmed Ehsanul Karim
Managing Director (Acting)
SABINCO

79 Nikunja-2

Dhaka.

Dear Sir,
Assnlamu Alsikum 'Warahmatullahi Wabarakatubu,

Please find below yearwisc details of the usage of your donations to Anjuman Mufidul [slam.

SL | Yewrof | Donated Amount Dietail use of the donation fund
Donation (BT
1. | 2m9 300,000 Burial of unclaimed dead bodics, frec ambulance services,
running of educational institutes for the destitutes and
disadvantaged children, running of orphanages, arangement
of free medical camps etc.

2018 5,00,000
2017 3,04,500
2016 3,00,004
2015 2,45,000
3014 2,75,000
2012 3,00,000
2011 2,50,000 -
2010 2,00,000

“Thank you and looking forward for your further cooperation and support to Anjurnan Mufidul
Islam.

With best Regards

Em:urh're Director
Anjuman Mufidul Islum
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CSR Activities

Anjuman Mufidul Islam

Some initiatives of Anjuman Mofidul Islam
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Dividend for the year 2018 of Tk.105 million
handing over ceremony to the Hon'ble Finance Minister
Mr. A HM Mustafa Kamal, FCA, MP
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Sandi.Rangladash | Saudi-Bangladeah Cheque No. 5601372 |
Indasrrial and Inelustrial and Dividend dated DB-07-2018, | 10,60,00,000 | 00
Aguicultizal | Agriculiral for the yonr The City Bank
Investment Co, Lid Imymstrmont Coo Lid. oOlE, Larmitec, Dhaks,
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Ny Lo,

Water Purification and Rain Water H‘é:trve'sting
facilities established by SABINCO

Villages adjacent to the Sunderbans have no
access to potable/drinking water as surface
and ground water of the areas are saline in
nature. Villagers living in these areas are at
health risk, as rain waters collected in
earthen ponds, are the only source of waters
for their domestic/household uses.

To make available potable waters in some
selected and harsh areas, SABINCO initiated
setting up of three water desalination units -
one unit each at Kailashgonj and Katakhali
union under Dacope Upazilla and the other
one at Hodda union under Keira Upazilla,
Khulna.

Additionally, amongst the alternative sources
of potable water, rainwater harvesting is the
most economical solution to mitigate drinking
water crisis for the villagers adjoining the
Sundberban region. SABINCO also has
constructed two rainwater harvesting units in
its project at Kailashgonj and Hodda.
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Kailashgonj, Dacope Upazilla, Khulna

# Due to growing demand for potable waters in the area,
SABINCO has also established absolutely "Green
Rainwater Harvesting Unit" at Kailashgonj, Khulna.
Rain water is collected in a specially built tin roofing
having catchment area of 1,260 sft. The storage capacity
of the unit is 60,000 liters. The water so collected is
purified initially by an overhead filter containing sand,
gravel, activated carbon ete. and then passed through a
UV filter. All the electrical appliances in this unit are
powered by solar energy only.

# SABINCO established the first green "Water Desalination
Unit run on Reverse Osmosis Process" al Kailashgonj in
association with BSRM in December 2015. The unit has a
capacity to deliver 2,500 liters of potable water per day.
About 250 families living in the nearby Kailashgonj and
Ramnagar villages receive water daily from this unit
mainly for drinking purpose free of cost.
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Hodda, Koira Upazilla, Khulna:

# At Hodda, another "Green Rainwater Harvesting
Unit" has been recently completed. In this case, the
roof-top of the building has been used as the
rainwater catchment area and the water so collected
pass through an overhead filter, similar to the one
described above, and finally purified water is
dispensed free of cost. The storage capacity of this
unit is 40,000 liters in underground concrete tank.

¢ Additionally, a pond at Hodda has been freshly
excavated which holds about 3,000 cubic meter of
rainwater, which is also dedicated for the local
villagers. Process is underway to set up another
green "Reverse Osmosis Water Purification Unit"
at Hodda. When completed, this unit will also supply
pure potable waters not only to the villagers but also
to the fishermen, honey collectors, tourist and forest
activists alike.

Katakhali, Dacope Upazilla, Khulna:

A 1,000 liter per day capacity green "Reverse Osmosis
water desalination unit’ has been implemented at
Katakhali under Dacope Upazilla. The unit is
supplying pure drinking water to the local
inhabitants.
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Financial Highlights

as at 31 December 2019

Paricars

Paid up Capital

- Total Capital
Capital surplus/(deficit)
Total assets

Total loans and advances

Total contingent liabilities and commitments
Percentage of classified loans against total loans and advances
Profit after tax

Amount of classified loans

Provisions kept against classified loans
Total provision surplus/(deficit)

Interest earning assets

Non-interest earning assets

Return on investment (RO1)

Return on Assets [ROA)

Income from investment

Earning per share
Net income per share

Price earning ratio

Amount in Taka

- 2,106,084,305

- 8,264,499,506

5,604,863.600°
92,569,635.906

2019 |

6,089,742 602
5,089,742,602

3,5647,695,664
9.21%
337,953,532
326,852,290
111,556,243
21,862,278

4.81%
4.14%
100,328,544
16,898
16,898
20.79
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2018

2,106,084,305
5,960,013,396
4,960,013,39€
8,044,249,992
2,791,379,201




Value Added Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2019

Value added statement represents the value created by SABINCO during the reporting period
through utilization of its resources and shows how it has been distributed among the major
stakeholders (shareholders, Government and Employees) of the company. A part of added value
has been retained in the company for future investment and expansion of the company.

Amount in Taka
31 December 2019 31 December Eﬂa
Value Added [ |
h}let Interest Income ‘ 337,879,529 | 290,881,865
lother Income _ inasoss 155,666,613
Provision | 20,000,000 _ 25099”%
me'alin,g expenses excluding salary & allowances ‘ l
‘and depreciation : 39,929,942 | 2‘?.4291,1'9!;;i
Total Value Added 389,378,530 394,118,679
tion of value addition: ‘ | i
[Employees as salary & allowances | 42,894,329 47,266,310
(Government as taxes ‘ - | |
Shareholders as dividend 210,000,000 210,000,000
m in the business as capital and revenue reserve \ 127,953,532 | 128,286,627
epreciation | 8,530,669 8,565,742
Total Distribution | ssea7esso  ssal L |
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Distribution of Value Addition

I Employees
I Shareholders

P Retained in the business

60.0% /

53.3%

50,007

40.0% 35.1% 34.7%

30.0%

200/

12.0%

10.0%

2019 2018
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Five Years Performance Data
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E‘&m 2015 2016 2017 2018 m&l
Paid up Capital 2,106.08| 2,106.08| 2,106.08  2,106.08 | 2,106.08
 Shareholders’ Equity 4,731.53| 6,758.24 | 6,820.71 | 6,898.99 | 7,026.95
Loans and Advances 2,521.85 2,071.14| 293486 | 2,791.38 | 3,547.70
Investment 1,717.83| 1,734.58 | 1,570.74 | 1,172.18 918.75
Fixed Assets 167.14| 2,127.44 | 2,11591 | 2,107.48 | 2,099.26
Total Assets 585545 7.776.50| 7.894.88 | 8.044.25 | 8,264.50
Interest Income 368.15 345.42 280.80 290.88 337.88
Investment Income 222.02 214.31 216.47 149.34 100.33
Other Income 13.34 6.79 12,98 6.33 11.10
Total operating Income 603.51 566.52 510.25 446.55 449.31
Total operating Expenses 76.52 80.27 123.88 83.26 91.35
Profit before tax 526.99 483.76 332.47 338.29 337.95
Net Profit after tax 374.03 338.11 332.47 338.29 337.95
Core Capital (Tier 1) 473153 478064 | 4,852.11 | 4,930.40 | 5,058.35
 Supplimentary Capital (Tier II) 33.40| 1,023.61| 1,010.68 1,02961 | 1,031.39
Total Capital (Tier I + Tier 1) 4,764.93 5,813.25| 5,862.79 | 5,960.01 | 6,089.74
Total Loans and Advances 2,521.85 2,071.14 | 293486 | 2,791.38 | 3,547.70
 Non performing/classified loans (NPLs) 2.87 - 256.88 274.19 326.85
Return on Equity (ROE) 7.98% 5.89% 4.90% 4.93% 4.85%
Return on Assets (ROA) 6.17% 4,96% 4.24% 4.24% 4.14%
Cash Dividend 280 270 260 210 210




Shareholders' Equity

Taka (n million

2017

[ 8 Profit before tax ~ # Profit after tax
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Return on Assets

11.00%

7.00%
I 6.17%
4.96%
5.00%
4.24% 4.24% L 14%
4.00% i —o
3.00%
3 1.80%
e 1.14%
1.00%
1.00%
~_ 0.30% 0.30%
0.00%
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
—g— SABINCO —&— NBFI Industry

10.00%
9.00% EXN

———a

4.00% 4.90% \
- 3.00% N 250
2.00%
1.00%
0.00%
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

—8—SABINCO —@— NBFI Industry
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210 210

2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
am
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
X7y
08
2019

Taka in million
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Portfolio Mix

Taka in million

3,547.70

iTerm loan mBond m Equity/Share

Sector-wise Exposure [Term Loan %]

4.3% 8.1%
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Balance sheet size

2019: 8,264.50 2004: 4,423.55
2005: 4,268.56
2006: 4,377.25

2007: 4,347.55

:: 2008; 5,266.69

ié 2016 7,776.59

g 2009: 5,410.90
2015: 5,855.45 2010: 5,466.83

2014: 6,260.75 2011: 5.208.06

2012; 5,883.04

2013: 5.985.46

Total Net Active Projects

8 16 4 1 P g g

P g
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Year-wise Approval
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Classified Loans & Recovery

1.560.50

B Classified loans

Recoverable dues & Recovery

1,800 - Recoverable dues
H Recovery
1,600
1,400 -
1,200 -
1,000 - 2
o0

w! gz '

200-
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Recovery as % of target

2016: 84%

2019: 88%

2012: B0%

2011: 75%
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Few Photographs
Projects Financed under Syndication

Technaf Solartech Energy Limited

Teknaf, Cox's Bazar

View:Control Room
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Project Photographs

JMI Industrial Gas Limited

Sitakunda, Chattogram

T

Qutside View

JMI Cylinders Limited

Sitakunda, Chattogram

Inside View
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Project Photographs

Fair Electronics Limited
Shibpur, Narshingdi: Factory inside view
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Project Photographs

Raj-Lanka Power Company Limited

Natore

Qutside view

Inside view
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Project Photographs
. Sraplls

Desh Energy Chandpur Power Company Limited
Chandpur

Qutside view

Overall View
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Project Photog;'aphs

BSRM Wires Limited

Mirsarai, Chattogram

i .
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Gl Finished Product Shed (under construction)
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Prozect Photogaphs

Sole Financed Project
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’

REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SAUDI-BANGLADESH INDUSTRIAL AND
AGRICULTURAL INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD. (SABINCO)

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Dpinion

We have audited the financial statements of Saudi-Bangladesh Industrial and
Agricultural Investment Company Ltd. (The Company) which comprise the balance
sheets as at 31 December 2019 and the profit and loss accounts, statements of changes
in equity and statement of cash flow for the vear then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanving financial statements of the Company give a true and
fair view of the balance sheet of the Company as at 31 December 2019, and of its profit
and loss accounts and its cash flows for the yvear then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as explained in note 2.13 and
comply with the applicable section of Financlal Institutions Act 1993, the rules and
regulation issued by Bangladesh Bank, the companies acl, 1994 and other applicable
laws and regulation.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I1SAs).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Andit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethies Standards
Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants [I[ESBA Code) and
Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Charlered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAE)
Bye Laws, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of
most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon these matters.

We have determined that there are no audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our
auditors' report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or cur knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financiel Statemenis and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements of the Company in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 2.13 and
comply with the applicable section of Financial Institutions Act, 1993, the rules and
regulation issued by Bangladesh Bank, the companies act, 1994 and other applicable
laws and regulation and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maltters
related to going concern and using the going concern hasis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operatlons, or has no
realistic alternative bul to do so.

Thaose charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and (o issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 15As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

4 ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audil procedures
responsive (o those risks, and obtain audit evidence thal is suflicient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulling from [raud is higher (han for one resulling
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

4 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
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4 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness ol accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management,

4+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubi on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, il such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease (o continue as a going concern.

#+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

4+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information
of the entities or business activities within the express an opinion on the
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control thal we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governanece with a statement that we have complied
with relevanil ethical requirements regarding independence, and (o communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matlers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when. in extremely rare circumstances, we detenmine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Financial Institutions Act, 1993 and
the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

(1) we have oblained all the information and explanations which Lo the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made
due verification thereof;
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(if)

(1)

(iv)

v

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xd)

(xi)

(xiv)

in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept
by the Company so [ar as it appeared [rom our examination of those books;

the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the annexed notes
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Company's business for
the year;

the financial statements of the Company have been drawn up in conformity
with the Finmancial Institutions Act, 1993 and in accordance with the
accounting rules and regulations which were issued by Bangladesh Bank to
the extent applicable to the Company;

adequate provisions have been made for loans, advances, leases, investment
and other assets which are, in our opinion, doubtful of recovery and
Bangladesh Bank’s instructions in this regard have been followed properly;

the inancial statements of the Company conform (o the prescribed standards
set in the accounting regulations which were issued by Bangladesh Bank
after consultation with the professional accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

statements sent Lo Bangladesh Bank have been checked on sample basis and
no inaccuracy has come to our attention;

taxes and other duties were collected and deposited In the Government
treasury by the Company as per Government instructions found satisfactory
based on test checking;

nothing has come to our attention that the Company has adopted any
unethical means i.e. ‘window dressing' to inflate the profit and mismatch
between the maturity of assets and liahilities;

proper measures have been taken to eliminate the irregularities mentioned in
the inspection report of Bangladesh Bank and the instructions which were
issued by Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory authorities have been
complied properly as disclosed to us by management;

based on our work as mentioned above under the auditor's responsibility
gsection, the internal conirel and the compliance of the Company is
satisfactory, and effective measures have been taken to prevent possible
material fraud, forgery and internal policies are being followed appropriately;

the Company has complied with relevant laws pertaining to capital, reserve
and net worth, cash and liquid assets and procedure for sanctioning and
disbursing loans/leases found satisfactory;

we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Company and

we have spent around 288 person hours for the audit of the books and
accounts of the Company;
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(xv] the Company has complied with relevant instructions which were issued by
Bangladesh Bank relevant to classification, provisioning and calculation of
interest suspense;

(xvi) ithe Company has complied with the 'First Schedule' of Bank Companies Act,
1991 in preparing these financial statements; and

(i) all other issues which in our opinion are important for the stakeholders of the
Company have been adequately disclosed in the audit report.

& A L dal YW—’Q /{ﬂ A?FM/_};«

Dated, Dhaka Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
07 March, 2020 Chartered Accountants
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Balance Sheet

as at 31 December 2019

Property and Assets

Cash:

In hand

Balance with desh Bank
{including foreign currencies)
Balances with other Banks:
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Money al call and short notice

Investments:

Government
Others

Loans and Advances:

Term Loan

Fixed Assets (including land, building,
furniture & fixture and equipments)
Other Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Capital

Liabilities:

Borrowings from other Banks
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Capital/Shareholders’ Equity:
Paid up Capital

Statutory Reserve

General Reserve

Revaluation Reserve

Retained Surplus

Total Shareholders' Equity

Notes

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00
8.00

9.00
10.00

11.00
12.00
13.00
14.00
15.00

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

Amount in Taka

31-Dec-19

52,528,573
60,884
52,467,689

_1.228,418.237

1.228,418,237

_ 918,749.699
2,500

. 918.747.199

3.547.695.664

2,089,257,429
417,849,904

31-Dec-1B

49,621,140
46,698
49,584,442

1,526,568,556
‘ 1,526,568,556

1,172,181,910
2,500
1.172,179,410

2,791,379.201

2,107,480,240
397,018,945

8,264,499,506

1.237.552.660

8,044,249,092

1.145,256,678

1,237,552 660

2.106,084,305
1,112,844,600
1.629,423,744
1,968,594,197

210,000,000 |

7.026,946,846

8,264,499,506

1,145.,256.678

2,106,084,305
1.044,844,600
1,669.470.212
1,968,594,197
210,000,000
6,898,9903,314

8,044,249,082

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.

sl A T T =N

Lectira =S a5
(Ahmed Ehsanul Karim) {Abdar R‘nfl'l‘iin.'ldgr] M. Al-Ghaninam]
Managing DMreetor (Acting) Depuly Chalrman Chalrman

As per pur repart of same dale,
£ FoAd LAe -;. al ,{G A g r:-vv‘lﬂ

Dated: Dhaka A Kiian Wahab Shafl & Ca. &
07 Mareh 2020 Chartered untants
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Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended 31 December 2019

Amount in Taka
Notes 2019 2018
Operating Income
Interest Income 16.00 337.879,529 290,881.865
Interest paid on deposits & borrowings - -
Net Interest Income 337,879,529 290,881,885
Income from Investment 17.00 100,328,544 149,336,636
Fees, Commission & Brokerage 18.00 5.005,087 125,696
Other Operating Income 19.00 6,095,302 6,204,251
Total Operating Income 449,308,472 446,548,478
Salary and Allowances 41,453,286 49,482,282
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity, etc. 2,564,262 2.601.222
Legal expenses 697,105 373,578
Postage, Stamp, Telecommunlcation, etc, 262,610 267,524
Stationery, Printing, Advertisement 395,563 360,864
Managing Director's salary & benefits 11,575,264 7.784.028
Directors' Fees and Expenses 20.00 7,007,325 5,792,332
Audit Fee 177,100 177.100
Depreciation and repairs of assets 9,393,340 9,009,382
Other expenses 21.00 17,825,085 17,413,539
Total Operating Expenses 91,354,940 83.261.851
Profit/(Loss) before provision 357,053,532 363,286,627
Provision for Loans 4.490,000 21,933,680
Provision for diminution in the value of investments 15,000,000 2.000.000
Other provisions 510,000 1.066.320
Total Provisions 20,000,000 25,000,000
Profit/(loss) before tax 337,953,632 338,286,627
Provision for Tax:
Cuarrent Tax - -
Deferred Tax = | =)
Net Profit after Taxation 337,053,532 338,286,627
Appropriations:
Statutory Reserve 68.000,000 || B8.000,000
General Reserve 50,953,532 | 60,286,627
127,953,532 128.286,627
Retained surplus 210,000,000 210,000,000
Earnings per share (EPS) 22.00 16,898 16,914
The accompanying notes form an integral part of this financial statement.
W e 77N T
é{iét eerez. N —_,7@ = (\"}ﬂk(t;LfJ

7 l;::’d M. Al-Gharinam)
[Ahmed Ehsanul Earim) {Abdur Roud Talukder) Chatrman
Managing Dicector (Acting) Deputy Chairman As per our report of same date.
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Dated: Dhaka i & Wahab Shaf &ﬁ;n & Co. &
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Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31 December 2019

Amount in Taka
2018 2018
A. Cash flows from operating activities

Inlerest receipls 814,345,777 261,810,493
DMvidend recelpts 10,845,129 23,623,381
Fees and commission receipts 8,005,097 126,606
Recovery of loan previously wrilten off - -
Cash paymenis o emplovess {53,028.5500  (47.266,5100
Cash payments io suppliers [2.945,655) (2,532,489
[nenme (xes paid 18,370,716 (17407 944)
Reeeipts from olher operating activitles 90.010,777 126,349,626
Payments for other operating activities 26,096,758  (17.808.428)
Orperating profit belore changes of operaling geeds and labilites i) 20,785, 104 26,852,393
Increase/|decrense] in operating assets and Habilities

Loans and advances (668,751,957 202,164,492
Other axssls (383, 386) 3,604 477
Other linbilites 3,000 {1,000
Cash utilized in operating assets and linbilities (1) [659,132,343) 205,757,969
Net cash flows from operating activities (i+ii) (338,367.238) 532,660,962

B. Cash flows from Investing activities

Receipls/(pavment] from sale of shares /bonds 258432211 397,695,000
Fixed assels (307 858) {137,585]
Net cash used for Investing activities 253,124,363 397,557,506

C. Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayment of bormowiong

Dividend paid [210,000,000]  [260.000,000)

Net cash used for Anancing activities (210,000,000] (260,000,000
. Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalent (A+B+C) (196,242, 886) 670,208,467
E. Effects of exchange rate changes on Forelgn Curmrency - -
F. Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 15761506596 905,981,229

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [D+E+F]
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year:

1.280,846,810 1.576,1680.696

Cash in hand and balance with Bangladesh Bank B2.528,573 | 48,621,140
Balanee with other barks 1228, 418,237 | | 1,526,568,556

1,250,946.810 1,576,1689,696

S e

Managing Disectar [Aeiisg Depruy Cliadrmaan
s T o TRpRT f Saame date
£ A {.-au f-v{ A -ff*"‘h"""'g_'_'_,
Crubecl: Diéinkcn Hahman & Ca,
07 March 2020 [ﬂ'm‘hﬂ'u:]!mmtnnh
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Notes to the Financial Statements

as at and for the year ended 31 December 2019
1.00 Background of SABINCO:

Saudi Bangladesh Industrial and Agricultural Investmenl Company Limited
[SABINCO) is a joint venture Industrial Finance and Investment Company
owned by the Governments of Saudi Arabia and Bangladesh.

The Company was incorporated under the Bangladesh Companies Act 1913
(now 1994) on 24th June 1984 with it's headquarter in Dhaka and commenced
operation in 1986. In 1995, was granted a license to operate as a Non Bank
Financial Institution (NBFI) by Bangladesh Bank.

The company has a paid up capital of TUSD 60 million equivalent to Taka
2,106.08 million with following shareholdings:

Government of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia - 50%
Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh - 509%

The company has a six-member Board of Directors to which the Government of
Saudi Arabia nominates the Chairman and two members, while the Deputy
Chairman and two olher members are nominated by the Governmentl of
Bangladesh.

SABINCO offers both loan and equity based products and it also acts as
financial intermediary and advisor. SABINCO has promoted several medium
and large scale industrial projects in the manufacturing, agro based and
infrastructure sectors some of which were first of its kind in Bangladesh.

SABINCO played a pioneering role in the Bangladesh economy by creating new
industrial sub sectors like industrial scale fish farming, fishery and poultry
supporting industries, private sector cement factory, export oriented fruit and
vegetable processing unit ete.

SABINCO also extends financing in the Telecom & IT, Food and Beverage, Glass
& Ceramies, Iron, Steel & Engineering and Power Sector and thereby expanding
its financing depth.

1.01 Objective of the Company:
The objective of the company is lo make investment in manufacturing, agro-
processing, infrastructure and utility service projects/industries in Bangladesh

on commercial basis through loans & advances and equily participation. The
company has sanctioned 138 projects up to December 2019,
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2.00 Summary of significant Accounting Policies and basis of preparation of the
financial statements

2.01 Statement of compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of going concern
concept and accrual method under historical cost convention in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Financial
Institution Act 1993, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

In the event any requirement of the Financial Institutions Act 1993, and
provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of IFRS,
the requirements of the Financial Institutions Act 1993, and provisions and
circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail Material departures from
the requirements of IFRS are as follows:

i) Investment in shares and securities

IFRS: As per requirements of IAS 39 investment in shares and securities
generally falls either under "al fair value through profit and loss account” or
under "available for sale” where any change in the fair value (as measured in
accordance with IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or
revaluation reserve respectively,

Bangladesh Bank: As per FID circular 08 dated 03 Augusl 2002 investments in
quoted shares and unguoted shares are revalued at the year end at market
price and as per book value of lasi audited balance sheet, respectively. Provision
are required to be made for any loss arising from the diminution in value ol the
investment; otherwise investments are recognized at cost.

ii) Provision on loans and advances/ investments

IFRS: As per IAS 39 an entity should start the impairment assessment by
considering whether objective evidence of impairment exists [or financial assetls
that are individually significant. For financial assets that are not individually
significant, the assessment can be performed on an individual or collective
{portfolio) basis.

Bangladesh Banlk: As per FID circular No. 8 dated 3 August 2002 and FID
circular No. 3 dated 3 May 2006 a general provision at 1% to 5% under
different categories of unclassified loans (good/standard loans) has to be
maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. Also provision for
sub-standard loans, doubtful loans and bad losses has to be provided at 20%,
50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances depending on the duration
of overdue.

iii) Recognition of interest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified as 'lnans and
receivables' as per IAS 39 and inlerest income is recognized through effective
interest rate method over the term of the loan. Once a loan is impaired, interest
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income is recognized in profit and loss account on the same basis based on
revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank: As per FID circular No. 8 dated 3 August 2002, once a loan
is classified, Interest on such loans are not allowed (o be recognized as Income,
rather the corresponding amount needs Lo be credited lo an interest suspense
account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet.

iv) Other comprehensive income

IFRS: As per [AS 1 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of
financial statements or the elements of OCI are to be included in a single Other
Comprehensive Income statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial
statements which are required to be strictly followed by all Financial
Institutions. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank
do not include Other Comprehensive Income nor the elements of Other
Comprehensive Income allowed to be included in a single Other Comprehensive
income [OCI) Statement. As such the Financial Institution does not prepare the
other comprehensive income statement. However, elements of OCI, if any, are
shown in the statements of changes in equity.

v) Financial instruments presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categories, recognize, measure and
present financlal Instruments differently from those prescribed in [AS 39, As
such [ull disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7 and 1AS 32 cannot
be made in the financial statements.

vi) Cash and cash equivalent

IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per
IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and vash equivalent items such as ‘'money at call
and on short notice', T-bills, Prize bond are not shown as cash and cash
equivalent. Money at call and on short notice is shown as face item in statement
of financial position and T-bills, Prize bonds are shown under Investment.

vii) Non-banking assets

IFRS: No indication of non banking assets is found in any IFRSs.

Bangladesh Bank:

As per the requirements of DFIM circular No. 11 dated December 23, 2009,
there musi exist a face itern named Non-banking asset.

viii) Cash flow statement

IFRS: The Cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method
or the indirect method. The presentation is selected to present these cash flows
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in a manner that is most appropriate for the business or industry. The method
selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: As per DFIM Circular 11 dated 23 December 2000, cash flow
is the mixture of direct and indirect methods.

ix) Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve Requirement)

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is
not available for use in day to day operations as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash
equivalent.

2.02 Functional and presentation currency

The financial stalements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT), which is the
company's functonal currency. All values are rounded to the nearest BOT
except when otherwise indicated.

2.03 Foreign Currency Translation

[i) Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Taka at the foreign
exchange rates prevailing on the Transaction date.

(ii) Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are expressed in taka at
the rates of exchange prevailing on the Balance Sheet date.

2.04 Comparative information

As guided in paragraph 36 and 38 of [AS 1 Presentation of Financial
Statements, Comparative Information in respect of the previous year have been
presented in all numerical information in the financial statements and the
narrative and descriptive information where, it is relevant for understanding of
the current year's financial statements.

2.05 Reporting Date

The reporting date of the financial statements begins from 1st January 2019 to
31 December 2019,

2.06 Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Stalement is prepared in accordance with 1AS-7 (direct method)
"Cash Flow Statement” and format provided by the Bangladesh Bank vide DFIM
Circular No-11 dated 23 December 2009 as applicable for preparation of Cash
Flow Statement.

2.07 Statement of changes in equity

The statement of changes in equity reflects information about the increase or
decrease in net assets or wealth.
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2.08 Liquidity statement (Assets & Liability Maturity Analysis)

The Liguidity Statement of assets and Habilities as on the reporting date has
been prepared on residual maturity term, which has been glven on the
stalement.

2.09 Assets and basis of their evaluation

2.09.1 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins in hand, unrestricted
balances held with Bangladesh Bank and highly liquid financial assets which

are subject to insignifieant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by
the company management for its short term commitment.

2.09.2 Loans & Advances

i) Loans and advances are slated at gross amount, Provision and inlerest
suspense against loans and advances are shown separately as lability.

i) Interest on loans and advances is calculated and charged on monthly,
gquarterly, half yearly and in some instances on an annual basis.

iii] Interest on loan is recognized as income only when it is realized in cash.
ivl] As per Bangladesh Bank directives, interest on loans and advances, which
are classified as Bad/loss, is not accounted for, A separate memorandum record

is maintained for such interest.

v} Provisions for loans and advances are made on the basis of Bangladesh Bank
FID Circular No.11 of 2005 and FID Cireular No.03 of 2006:

| General Provision on: ; Rate I
_ Unclassifled (SME) . 0.25%
~ Unclassified L 1%
Special Mention Account (SMA) 5%
Sub Standard f 20%
_ Doubtful ! 50%
Bad 100%
2.09.3 Investment

i) Income from dis-investment in shares is accounted for as and when it is
received,

ii} Dividend is recognized as income when it is received /realized.

ifi] Value of Investments has been considered as follows:

Government securilies-Prize Bonds Al cosL Price
Investment in shares-Quoted At cost Price
Investment in 3hare3-Unq-umed Al cost Price

Provision has been made at an estimate on the value of shares and bonds due
to fluctuations of market value in terms of economic conditions that exists in
the market. Necessary provisions are being made to cover the losses, if any. as
per regulatory guidelines.
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2.09.4 Recognition of Fixed Assets:

All property and equipment are classified and grouped according to the nature
of Individual asseis and the major categorles of assets are land, building,
furniture and fixture, motor vehicles and equipment. Recognition of fixed assels
have been made based on probable future economic benefits associated with the
assels.

Fixed Assets are shown in the carrying amount as per [AS 16 and such Fixed
Assets have been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation i.e. at written
down value.

Galn or loss on sale of fixed assets is recognized in profit and loss account.
2.09.5 Depreciation of fixed assets:

Depreciation on fixed assets has been charged on straight line method.

Depreciation has been charged based on the date of acquisition of assets during

the acecounting year on daily basis.

Depreciation has been calculated at the following rates:

~ Types of Assets | Rate of Depreciation |
~ Building 5.0% )
_ Furniture and fixture 12.5%
Motor vehicles 25.0%
_ Office and electrical equipment 20.0%

2.09.6 Intangible assets and amortization of intangible assets:

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost
and are earried at cost less accumulated amortization. Ameortization is
calculated using the straight line method to write down the cost of intangible
assets to their residual values over their estimated useful lives based on the
management best estimates of 5 year. Subsequent expenditure on software is
capitalized only when it increases the luture economic benefits in the
specifications to which it relates. All other expenditure is treated as expense
when incurred.

2.10 Liabilities and basis of their valuation
2.10.1 Employees benefit plans

The company operates a mon-funded gratuity scheme and contributory
provident fund.

Gratuity fund:

SABINCO operates a non-funded gratuity scheme, provision for which is made
annually covering its all eligible employees according to the relevant provision of
"Service Rules".
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Provident fund:

The company maintains a contributory provident fund recognized by National
Board of Revenue. The fund is administered by a Board of Trustee and it is
funded equally by the employer and employees @ 10% of their basic salary.

2.10.2 Taxzation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable along with
the deferred tax.

It is be noted that, SABINCO is exempted from the payment of taxes vide the
provision of SRO 103-AIN/2012 dated 19.04.2012, Article 26 (Specific
Provisions), with effective date of 01 Qctober, 2011.

In this connection, reference is made to the Articles VII & XI of the bilateral
agreement "An agreement for the establishment of the Saudi Bangladesh
Industrial and Agricultural Investment Company Limited", wherein the
Company was exempted from payment of tax for an initial period of ten years
from the date of the first balance sheet of the Company that showed profit,
which commenced on 01 January 1985 expired on 31 December 1994,

After the expiry of the tax holiday period the Company continued to pay taxes
(for the next twenty two years) up to the assessment year 2017-2018, though
the income of the Company was [ully exempted once again [rom taxation as per
the provision of SRO 103-AIN/2012 dated 19.04.2012, Article 26 (Specific
Provisions), with effective date of 01 October, 2011.

The Company in the meantime has applied to the appropriate tax authority
secking refund of Tk.1,186,780,618 which was inadvertently paid by SABINCO
during the assessment year 2013-2014 to 2017-2018.Tax provision (current
and deferred) has not been created against income for this year 2019,

Given the above elaboration SABINCO therefore is not required to make any
further tax provisions (both current and deferred] and accordingly no tax
provision has been created for the year 2019,

2.10.3 Provision and accrued expenses
Provision and accrued expenses are recognized in the financial statements
based on obligation in view of past event for which an outflow of economic
benefit will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate has been
made for the amount of obligation.

2.11 Statutory reserve

In fulfillment of requiremnent ol Financial Institutions Act 1993, 20% of profit is
being transferred to statutory reserve.

2.12 Revenue recognition
The revenues during the year are recognized on an accrual basis [other than
interest on loan, interest on bond and dividend), which comply with the

conditions of revenue recognition as provided in IFRS 15: Revenue from
contracts with customer.
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2.13 Compliance report on International Accounting Standards (LAS])

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

and

The following Accounting and Reporling Standards are applicable for Saudi

Bangladesh Industrial and Agricultural Investment

Company Limited

(SABINCO) which are followed in preparing the Financial Statements of the

Company.
Sl. No. Name of the IAS IAS No. Status
01 | Presentation of Financial Statements I | Applied *
02 Inventories 02 Not Applicable
_'i:')'a" | Statement of Cash Flows 07 Applied
|ﬂnmunt1ng Policles, Changes in Aceounting
estimates and Errors 08 Applied
05 |Even'ﬁﬁm the Reporting Period 10 Applied
~ 06  Construction Contract = L Not Applicable
07 |Income Taxes | 12 Applied
08 | Property, Plant and Equipment | 16 Applied
- 09 Leases - | 17 Not Applicable
10  Employee Benefits | 19 Applied
11 | Accounting for Government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance 20 Not Applicable
12 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates 21 Applied
13 | Borrowing Costs 23 Not Applicable
14  Related Party Disclosures 24 Applied
15  Accounting and Reporting by Retirement
Benefit Plans 26 Applied
[ TE_"EEiiEiéi"tE Financial Statements 27 Not Applicable
17 | Investments in Assoclates and Joint Ventures 28 Not Applicable
18  Financial Instruments: Presentation 32 Applied
18 ]Ear[ﬂn@"' per Share 33 Applied
20 | Interim Financlal Reporting | 34 Not Applicable
. 21 | Impairment of Assets . 86  Not Applicable |
22 | Provision, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets 37 Applied
- 23 Intangible Assets 38 Applied
24  Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement 39 Applied
25  Investment Property 40 Not Applicable
. 268 | Agriculture - 41 Not Applicable

* As the regulatory requirements differ with the standards, relevant disclosures

are made in accordance with Bangladesh Bank's requirements.
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Name of the IFRS IFRS No Status
First Time adoption of IFRS 1 Not Applicable
| Share Based Payment 2 Not Applicable
Business Combinations 3 Not Applicable
_ Insurance Contracts 4 Not Applicable
Non-current Assets held for sales and
| discontinued operations 5 Not Applicable
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources 6 Not Applicable
. Financial Instruments: Disclosures 7 Applied
Operating Segments 8 Not Applicable
~ Financial Instruments 9 Applied
Consolidated financial statements 10 Not Applicable
Joint Arrangements 11 Not Applicable
Disclosure of interest in other entities 12 Applied
Fair value measurement 13 Applied
Revenue from contracts with customer 15 Applied
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3.00

5.00

Cash:
In hand { Local currency)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank:
Local Currency

Foreign Currency-

USs 475,192.60

USS 545,266.99

Balance with Other Banks:

In Bangladesh:

Local Currency Accounts with-
Standard Chartered Bank- SND Account
The City Bank Ltd.- SND Account

Foreign Currency Current Account with-
Standard Chartered Bank-
1SS 2,498.25 equivalent to
USS 3,825.94 equivalent to

Fixed Deposit Accounts( Local currency) with-
AB Bank Lid.

Dhaka Bank Lid.

IFIC Bank Ltd.

Mutual Trust Bank Lid.

Southeast Bank Lid.

National Bank Litd.

Delta BRAC Housing Finance Corporation Ltd.
IDLC Finance Ltd.

Bank Asia Lid.

National Credit & Commerce Bank Ltd.

The City Bank Ltd.

Mercantile Bank Ltd.

Pubali Bank Litd.

Prime Bank Lid,

Investments

Government Securities - Prize Bond
Other Investments (Note - 5.01)

Amount in Taka

31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18

60,884 36,608

12,584,774 4,368,768
39,882,915 -

45,215,674

52,528,573 49,621,140

220,933,160 255,473,431

20,210 131,651

| 220,912,940| 255,341,780
209,678 -

i 317,285

1,007,275,409 1,270,777.840

- 70,162,788
137.818.780 31,226,960
- 126,573,189
105,446,065|| 101,325,904
138,075.444|| 127.661.454
- 126,548,936
136,229,727|| 127,469,665
140,042,634 | 126.548.915
104,080,500|| 126,597,882
= 31,261,507
106,012,500 10,000,000
139,559,759|| 126,651,606
2 102,249,034

- 36.500.000
1,228,418,237 1,526,568,556
2,600 2,500
918,747,199 1,172,179.410

918,749,609 1,172,181,910
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5.01

5.02

5.03

5.04

5.06

b.06

Other Investments:

Ordinary shares (listed companies) [5.02)
Ordinary shares (Un-listed companies) (5.03)
Preference shares (5.04)

Bond [5.05)

Ordinary shares (listed companies : Note - 5.07)

Opening balance
Additions

Disposal

Ordinary shares (un-listed companies ; Note - 5.07)

Opening balance
Additions

Disposal

Preference share
Opening balance
Additions
Disposal/Redemption

Bond

Opening balance
Additions
Disposal

Maturity grouping of investments

On demand

Less than 3 months

More than 3 months but less than 1 year
More than 1 year but less than 5 years
Above 5 years
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Amount in Taka

31-Dec-19

204,400,947
153,316,900
146,727,274
414,302,078

31-Dec-18

206,020,215
153,316,900
175,818,184
637,024,111

' 918,747,199 1,172,179,410

206,020,215 212,694,868
- 11,619,268) (6,674,653
204,400,947 206,020,215
153,316,900 153,316,900
153,316,900 153,316,800
175,818,184 204,909,094
(29.090,910)  (29.090.910)
146,727,274 175,818,184
637,024,111 999,815,338

| (222.722.033) (362.791.227)
414,302,078 637,024,111
47272727 49,308,302
168,155,833 204,540,216
713,321,139 B88,333,392

- 30,000,000

918,749,699 1,172,181,910




5.07 Cost and market value of investments as of 31 December 2019
No. of shares | Cost price || Market price

Listed 204,400,947 28,911,751
Mita Textiles Lid. 532,820 52,322,829 -
Dynamic Textile Industries Ltd. 891,300 64,715,814 -
National Oxygen Ltd. 8 800/ =2
Dhaka Fisheries Ltd. 300 30,000 -
Gachihata Aquaculture Farms Lid. 100,000 10,000,000 -
Meghna Vegetable Ol Industries Lid. 100 19,657 =
Beximco Lid. 1,180,552 73,603,087 16,281,618
Beximeo Pharma Ltd. 165,385 2,035,574 11,477,719
Mag paper Lid. 4,000 673,276 -
Fu-wang Ceramic Industries Lid. 156,495 - 1,142 414
Texpic Industries Lid. 10,000 1,000,000 =
No. of shares  Cost price | NAV
Un-listed 153,316,800 276,936,259
A. Teken Over Project (TOP) 147,862,500 165,890,914
Saudi Bangla Fish Feed Lid. 739.400 70,262,500 | 140,230,022
S&M Shrimp Culture Ltd. 250,000 19,100,000 -
Gazi Fish Culture Ltd. 600,000  58.500,000 25,660,892
B. Others 5,454,400 111,045,345
Quality Feeds Ltd. 49,130 4,913,000 111,045,345
Bright Tubes Ltd. 5,414 541,400 =

Preference Shares:

A. Taken Over Project (TOF) 74,000,000 21,384,076
Gazi Fish Culture Ltd. 500,000 50,000,000 21,584,076
S&M Shrimp Culture Lid. 240,000 24,000,000 -
B. Others 72,727,274 72,727,274
Raj Lanka Power Company Ltd. 7.272,727  72.727.274| 72727274
Total 504,445,121 399,959,360
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Amount in Taka

31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
6.00 Loans and Advances
In Bangladesh
Term Loans 3,546,985,637 2,790,188,655
Staff Loans 710,027 1,190,546
3.547,695,664 2,791,379,201
6.01 Loans and Advances
Opening Balance 2,791,379.201 2,934 857,086
Addition 1,748.,461,132 B76,267,345
Repayments /adjustments (992,144,669) (1,019,745,230]

Balance at the end of the year 13,647,695,664 2,791,379,201
6.02 Maturity-wise Grouping
On demand 16,599,767 16,068,343
Less than 3 months 176,566,881 158,352,938
More than 3 months but less than 1 year 658,225,813 581,203,919
More than 1 year but less than 5 years 2,140,407,342 1,623,055,200
Above 5 years 555,895,861 412,698,801
3,547.695,664 2,791,379,201
6.03 Significant Concentration-wise Grouping:
Loans and Advances to Directors and thelr allied concern -
Advances to Chief-Executive and other Senior Executives -
Advaneces to Customers (Group-wise):
Medium enterprise 744,252 827 573,015,507
Large enterprise 2,802,732,.810 2,217,173,148
3.546,985,637 2,790,188,655
Advances to other staff 710,027 1,190,546
3,5647,695,664 2,791,379,201

Disclosure on large loan:

The company did not sanction/ disburse any loan to any individual, or enterprise or

any organization exceeding 15% of the total Capital of the company,

6.04 Sector-wise loans and advances

Textile 151,743,245 171,973,303
Agriculture 288,516,369 412,659,907
Cement and allied 98,762,944 133.064.8350
Telecom/IT 31,406,575 31,406,575
Foods and Beverage 531,854,284 560,252,444
Power 1.083.329.089 288.664,190
Iron, Steel & Engineering 585,550,348 416,735,406
Trade and Commerce 28,885,750 195,096,854
Electronics and Electrical Products 111,368,157 74,803,544
Others 635,568,876 505,531,587

3,646,985,637 2,790,188,655
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Amount in Taka

31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
6.05 Geographical location -wise grouping

Dhaka 1,693,197.696 1.766,737,177
Chattogram 994,309,520 416,735,406
Khulna 496,340,442 244,378,338
Sylhet 104,558,567 177,226,775
Mymensingh 40,906,069 48,729,925
Rajshahi 217,673,343 136,381,034
Barishal

~3,046,985,637 2,790, 188,655
6.06 Grouping as per classification rules:

Unclassified Loans i.e Standard Loans

(including staff loans) 3,220,843,374 2,454.079,538
Special Mention Account = 63,111,524
Classified Loans:

Sub-Standard 69,973,005 17,308,854
Doubtful - -
Bad/Loss 256,879,285 256,879,285

3,547,695,664 2,791,379,201
6.07 Particulars of loans and advances

(a] Debts considered good In respect of which
the company is fully secured. 3.220,843,374 2,517.191.062

ib) Debts considered good for which the
company holds no other security than
the debtor's personal security.

(c) Debts considered good which is secured
by the personal liabilities of one or more
parties in addition to the personal
security of the debtors. = -

(d) Loans classified but provision not
maintained against such loan. -

(e} Debts due by directors or officers of the
comnpany or any of them either severally
or jointly with any other persons.

(i Debts due by companies or firms in
which the directors or officers of the
company are Inierested as Directors,
partners or Managing Agdents or in the
case of private companies, as members.
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7.00

() Maximum total amount of advances,
including temporary advances made al any
time during the year to Directors or
Managers or Officers of the company or any
of them either severally or jointly with any
other persons.

(h) Due Irom other banking companies.
(1) Classified loans for which interest/profit not charged:

a) Decrease/ increase in provisions
Amount of written off loans
Amount realized against loan previously
written off.

b) Total amount of provisions created as

of the date of preparing the Balance sheet

against classified bad/loss loans

c] Interest creditable to interest suspense account

() Cumulative amount of the written off loan
Amount written off during the current year
The amount of wrilten off loan for which law suit filed

Fized Assets

Cost

Land & Land Development
Building

Motor vehicles

Office & Electrical equipment
Furniture & fixtures
Intangible Assets-Software

Less: Accumulated depreciation
Building

Mator vehicles

Office & Electrical equipment
Furniture & fixtures

Intangible Assels-Software

Written down value at the end of the year
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Amount in Taka

31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
71,349,161 71,349,161
105,841,917 105,841,917
77,222,599 44,531,078
720,451,672 720,451,672
536,876,245 536,876,245
2,194,761,429 2,194,453,571
2,000.000,000 |2,000.000,000
149,011,648 | 149,011,648
11,326,824 | 11,326,824
27.681,013/| 27,388,735
3,377,308 | 3,361,728
3,364,636 | 3.364.636
95,504,000 86,973,331
52,119,568 | 44,668,986
11,326,817 | 11,326,817
27,049,063 | 26,785,567
3.009.991 | 2,866,327
1,998,561 |  1,325.634
2,099,257,429 2,107,480,240
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Amount in Taka

31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
8.00 Other Assets

Advance income tax 386,861,207 368,490,491
Deposits 220,100 220,100
Other Receivables 7,869,529 7,336,617
Accrued interest 10,435,550 13,926,633
Prepaid Expenses 113,400 113,400
Deferred tax 6,931,804 5,931,804
Capital Work in Progress 5428314 -

417,849,904 397,018,945
Deferred Tax:
In fulfillment of the requirement of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 12,

deferred tax has been recognized by the company based on taxable temporary
difference in the carrying amounts of the assets and its tax base.

9.00 Borrowings from other banks
a) [i] Borrowings inside Bangladesh
(i) Borrowings outside Bangladesh
b) (i) Borrowings with security
(ii) Borrowings without security

c] (i) Barrowings payable on demand
(i) Borrowings others

10.00 Other Liabilities

Provision for loans and investment in shares (Note - 10.01) 457,562,509 437,562,509
Interest suspense account (Note - 10.02) 337.872,852 267,333,181
Provision for tax (Note - 10.03) 396,165,264 396,165,264
Liahilities for expenses (Note - 10.04) 32,290,260 30,536,949
Other creditors 4,128,000 4,125,000
Deferred tax liabilities 9,533,775 9,533,775
1,287,552,660 1,145,256,678
10.01 Provisions for loans, investment in shares
and other assets:
1) Provision for loans:
a) for classified loans
Opening Balance 108,841,917 105,841,917
Addition during the vear 2,714,326 3,000,000
Adjustment made during the year - -
Closing Balance 111,556,243 108,841,917
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Amount in Taka

31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
b) for unclassified loans
Opening Balance 45,317,181 26,383,501
Addition during the year 1,775,674 18,933,680
Adjustment made during the vear - -
Closing Balance 47,092,855 45,317,181
Total provision for loans (a+h) - 158,649,098 154,159,098
i) Provision for investment in shares:
Opening Balance 282,332,581 281,194,291
Addition made during the year 15,000,000 2,000,000
Adjustment made during the year = (861.700)
Closing Balance 297,332,581 282,332,591
i) Provision for doubtful assets:
Opening Balance 1,070,820 4,500
Addition made during the year 510,000 1,066,320
Adjustment made during the year - -
Closing Balance _ 1,580,820 1,070,820
Total provisions _ 457,562,509 437,562,509
Required Provision :
Provision for loans 142,955,908 135,325,060
Provision for investment in shares 291,170,187 281,039,909
Provision for doubtful assets 1,574,136 1,070,820
Total 435,700,231 417,435,789
10.02 Interest suspense account
IDCP Overdue interest
Opening Balance 154,619,336 112,713,845 267,333,181 227,472,024
Addition during the year 92,239,066 207,835,735 300,074,801 239,419,322
Total 246,858,402 320,549,580 567,407,982 466,891,346
Repayment/adjustment
during the year 22,496,100 207,039,030 229,535,130 199,558,165
Closing Balance 224,362,302 113,510,650 337,872,852 267,333,181
10.03 Provision for tax
Balance at the heginning of the year 396,165,264 396,165,264
Add: Provision for the year = -
Less: Adjustment for previous years tax = -
Balance at the end of the year SQB_,LIE__,EM 396,165,264
10.04 Liability for Expenses
Liabilities for general & administrative expenses 2,614,482 2,825,234
Provision for gratuity 29,675,778 27,711,715
32,290,260 30,536,949
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11.00 Share Capital uss Uss

Anthorized:
20,000 ordinary shares of USS$ 3,000 each ED.UOO_.G(I! 60,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up:
20,000 ordinary shares of IS8 3,000 each 60.000.000 60,000,000

These are subscribed by the following shareholders:

Name of the shareholders Equivalent to
Government of Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 30,000,000 1,078,928.400
Government of Bangladesh 30,000,000 1,027,155,905

60,000,000 2,106,084,305

Amount in Taka
31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
11.01 Capital adequacy Ratio:

Capital adequacy ratio has been calculated as per DFIM circular no 14 of 28
December 2011 issued by Bangladesh Banl.

Tier-1 (Core Capital) 5,058,352,649 4,930,399,117
Paid-up Capital 2,106,084,305  2,106,084,305
Statutory Reserve 1.112,844,600 1,044 844 600
General Reserve 1,629,423,744 1,569,470,212
Retained Surplus 210,000.000 210,000,000
Tier-2 (Supplementary Capital): 1,031,389,953 1,029.614,279
General provision mamtained against unclassified loans 47,092,855 45,317,181
Revaluation Reserve 9842970498 09842097 098
A) Total Capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 6.089,742,602 5,960,013,396
B) Total Risk Weighted Assets 6,351,048,473 5,993,315,061
C) Required capital (10% on Total RWA or MCR, whichever is higher)  1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
D) Surplus (A-C) 5,089,742,602 4,960,013,3986
E) Capital Adequacy Ratio 95.80% 99.44%
F) Core Capital to RWA 79.65% B2.26%
G) Supplementary Capital to RWA 16.24% 17.18%

12.00 Statutory Reserve

Opening Balance 1,044,844 600 976,844,600
Addition during the year 68,000,000 68,000,000
Closing Balance 1,112,844,600 1,044,844,600

13.00 General Reserve

Opening Balance 1,669.470,212 1,509,183,585
Addition during the year 59,953,532 60,286,627
Closing Balance 1,629,423,744 1,569,470,212
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Amount in Taka

31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
14.00 Revaluation Reserve

Opening Balance 1,968,594,197 1,968,5694,197
Additon during the vear =10 -
Closing Balance 1,968,504,197 1,968,594,197

In terms of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 16: Property, Plant and
Equipment, the company had revalued its 1.5 acres of land located at 79, Nikunja-
2, Dhaka-1229 in 2016 by Jorip O Paridarshan Company Lid., an independent
professionally qualified valuation firm. The surplus on revaluation of land has been

credited to Revaluation Reserve.

15.00 Retained Surplus

Balance at the beginning of the year 210,000,000 260,000,000
Cash Dividend for last year {210.000,000) (260.000,000)
Net Profit after taxation 337,953,532 338,286,627
Profit avallable [or distribution 337,953,532 335,286,627
Appropriation :
Statutory Reserve (68,000,000) (68,000,000)
General Reserve ~ (59,963,532) (60.286,627)
Balance at the end of the year ~ 210,000,000 210,000,000
16.00 Interest income
Interest on loans and advances 229 535,130 199,558,165
Interest on employees advances 45,117 55,503
Interest on deposits with other banks 108,299,282 91,268,197
337,879,529 290,881,865
17.00 Income from Investment
Dividend on Investment in shares 10,845,129 23,623,351
Profit/(Loss) on sale of investment in shares 17.071.187 21,704,471
Interest on bond 72,412,228 104,008,814
100,328,544 149,336,636
18.00 Fees, Commission & Brokerage
Project examination, syndication and management fees 4,761,173 125,696
Documentation fees and others 243,924 -
5,005,097 125,696
19,00 Other Operating Income
Income from Office Rent 5,667,940 5,567,940
Exchange gain/(loss) 522 742 447 377
Miscellaneous income o :1,(_]' 188,964
6,085,302 6,204,281
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Amount in Taka

31-Dec-19 31-Dec-18
20.00 Directors' fees and Expenses

Directors’ fees 425,200 422 400
Annual remuneration 1,252,200 1,240,950
Travelling 5,329,925 4,128,982

7,007,325 5,792,332
21.00 Other Expenses

Liveries 107,677 97,804
Repair and maintenance 1,678,584 1,302,837
Fuel, oll and lubricants 523,146 505,479
Travelling and conveyance 986,022 1,834,106
Consultancy fees 567,647 567,966
Donatlon and subscription 184,003 217,976
Periodicals, news papers and books 37.744 35,512
Entertainment expenses 348,362 363,309
Meeting expenses 381,120 420,528
Bank charges 1.213.150 723,292
Employees welfare and recreation 895,253 897,310
Business development expenses 253.079 222 832
Training expenses 70.160 225,990
Gratuity 8,278,196 5,686,502
CDBL Charges 56,071 80.448
Security service charges 748,371 1,231,648
CSR Contribution 1,500,000 3,000,000

17,820,085 17,413,539

22.00 Earnings per share
Earnings Per Share (EPS) as shown in the face of Profit and Loss Account is
calculated in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) No. 33 °
Earnings Per Share”.
Basic earnings per share has been calculated as follows:
Farnings attributable 10 ordinary shareholders (Net Profit after Tax) 337,953,532 338,286,627
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 20,000 20,000
Basic earnings per share (in Taka) ! 16,808 16,914

No diluted earmings per share is required to be caleulated for the period, as there
was no convertible securities for dilution during the period.

23 General
23.01 Payment in terms of foreign currency

During 2019, the company incurred an expenditure of USS 0.073 million in terms of
foreign currency for making payments as TA/DA and subscriptions etc.

23.02 Remuneration paid to the directors

During 2019, the company remitted USS 7.500 to Ministry of Finance, KSA as
annual remuneration of Saudi Directors while US $7.500 equivalent in Taka
currency was paid to the local Directors.
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23.03 Payment of Directors for attending Board Meeting

During the period under review Taka 425200 was paid to the Directors as fee for
attending the Board of Directors meeting, Executive Committee meeting and Audit
Committee meeting,

23.04 Date of authorization for issue

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 07 March 2020,

23,05 Related party transactions

SABINCO had provided term loan to the borrowers in accordance with the terms of the
loan agreement and due to the failure of some of the sponsors to repay the loan
liabilitles: SABINCO was forced to take the responsibility ef managing three projects,
which is permitted by the memorandum of association of the Company. Other than
these three projects there are no other related parties, which are required to be reported.

23.06 Subsequent events

The Board of Directors recommended Taka 210 million cash dividend for the year 2019,
The dividend proposal is subject to shareholders' approval at the forthcoming annual
general meeting. Except for the fact stated above, no material events have occurred
between the Balance Sheet date and the date when the Financial Statements were
authorized for Issue by the Board of Directors of the Company which would require
adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financial statements or notes thereto.

23.07 Employees information

A total number of 41 emplovees were employed in SABINCO as on 31 December 2019,
All the employees received salary more than Tk, 36,000 p.a. during the period 2019,

23.08 Till December 2019, the company has an undisbursed commitment of TK. 1,312.60 million.

Z { A [T 3
Lrctia N9 itz
(£ il (Ahmed M. Al-Ghasinam)
Managing Director (Acting) Dty Chisironen '
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= SABINCO

+ Deselspment Financing Jnstitution

Soudi- Bonglodesh Industrial and Agricultural Invesiment Company fid.

79, Nikunja-2, Dhaka-1229, Bangladesh, G.P.O. Box No.:4175
Phone: +88-02-8900846-50 (PABX), Fax: +88-02-8900215
E-mail: sabinco@sabincobd.com
https://www.facebook.com/SABINCOBD

Website: www.sabinco.com.bd
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